
LIFELONG LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
Venue: Town Hall, 

 Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham. 

Date: Monday, 20 December 2004

  Time: 10.00 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Declarations of Interest.  
  

 
4. Questions from members of the public and the press.  
  

PRESENTATION 
 

 
5. Better Learning: Better Life (Pages 1 - 19) 
  

FOR MONITORING 
 

 
6. Budget Monitoring Report as at October, 2004 (Pages 20 - 22) 
  

 
7. Performance Indicators Report (Pages 23 - 35) 
  

 
8. Allotments Review Progress Update (Pages 36 - 39) 
  

 
9. Schools PFI Project Update:  Autumn Term 04 (Pages 40 - 48) 
  

FOR INFORMATION 
 

 
10. Longdendale Update (Pages 49 - 50) 
  

 
11. Habershon House Update (Pages 51 - 52) 
  

 
12. Use of freeware/shareware in Libraries (Pages 53 - 55) 
  

 



 
13. Culture, Leisure and Lifelong Learning Improvement Action Plan (Pages 56 - 

88) 
  

 
14. Minutes of a Meeting of the Performance and Scrutiny Overview Committee 

(Pages 89 - 92) 
  

The following item is likely to be considered in the absence of the press and 
public as being exempt under Paragraph 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 

Local Government Act 1972:- 
 

 
15. Schools Music Service Update (Pages 93 - 99) 
  

 
Date of Next Meeting:- 

Monday, 24 January 2005 
 
 

Membership:- 
Chairman – Councillor St.John 

Vice-Chairman – Councillor *License 
Councillors:- Barron, Burke, Hodgkiss, Kaye and Lee 

Co-optees:- Ms. C. Cox, Rev. A. Isaacson, Mr. P. Lennighan and Ms. S. Underwood Mr. T. Belmega, 
Mr. T. Brown, Kath Henderson, Mr. G. Lancashire, Mr. J. Lewis, Mr. L. Morton, Mr. S. Radford and Mr. 

K. Stoddart 
 
 



LI
FE

LO
N

G
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 O

PP
O

R
TU

N
IT

IE
S 

SC
R

U
TI

N
Y 

PA
N

EL
 

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 2

00
4

B
ET

TE
R

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, 
B

ET
TE

R
 L

IF
E

Agenda Item 5Page 1



D
fE

S 
~ 

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

r S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r
C

hi
ld

re
n 

&
 L

ea
rn

er
s

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tr
es

 &
 “

ed
uc

ar
e”

•
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 e
xt

en
de

d 
sc

ho
ol

s

•
Pr

im
ar

y 
ne

tw
or

ks
 –

su
pp

or
t &

 c
ha

lle
ng

e

•
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s:

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t &

 a
ut

on
om

ou
s

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 &

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

es

Page 2



D
fE

S 
~ 

Fi
ve

 Y
ea

r S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r
C

hi
ld

re
n 

&
 L

ea
rn

er
s

B
ro

ad
er

 c
ur

ric
ul

um
 –

pr
im

ar
y:

   
   

 fo
re

ig
n 

la
ng

ua
ge

, m
us

ic
al

 in
st

ru
m

en
t, 

sp
or

t
se

co
nd

ar
y:

  “
w

ith
in

 &
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

”

Pe
rs

on
al

is
ed

 le
ar

ni
ng

 (s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
e-

le
ar

ni
ng

)

3-
Ye

ar
 B

ud
ge

ts

Page 3



B
et

te
r L

ea
rn

in
g,

 B
et

te
r L

ife

~ 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am

R
ai

si
ng

 A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t

In
cl

us
iv

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 C

om
m

un
iti

es

En
jo

ym
en

t a
nd

 P
er

so
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

Page 4



B
et

te
r L

ea
rn

in
g,

 B
et

te
r L

ife
 ~

Fu
tu

re
 T

og
et

he
r

In
no

va
tio

n 
&

 In
te

gr
at

io
n:

  

Vo
ic

e 
&

 in
flu

en
ce

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e

Ea
rly

 y
ea

rs
 &

 c
hi

ld
ca

re
Le

ar
ni

ng
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

to
 s

uc
ce

ss
Pa

ck
ag

ed
, p

er
so

na
lis

ed
 le

ar
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

e-
Le

ar
ni

ng
 &

 v
irt

ua
l l

ea
rn

in
g 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t ~

 R
LG

En
te

rp
ris

e 
sk

ill
s

Pu
pi

l, 
pa

re
nt

 &
 b

us
in

es
s 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n

Page 5



B
et

te
r L

ea
rn

in
g,

 B
et

te
r L

ife

Ex
ce

lle
nc

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p

D
es

ig
ni

ng
 &

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
th

e 
Fu

tu
re

 T
og

et
he

r

“A
ll 

of
 U

s 
M

at
te

r i
n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
”

Page 6



~ 
ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

th
ro

ug
h

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

Page 7



Fu
tu

re
 T

og
et

he
r ~

~ 
ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
f l

ea
rn

er
s

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
f p

ro
vi

de
rs

Page 8



C
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n

&
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip

A
ut

on
om

ou
s

Sc
ho

ol
s

Le
ar

ne
r

In
te

rv
en

tio
n

R
el

at
io

ns
hi

p
W

ith
Sc

ho
ol

s

Page 9



B
et

te
r L

ea
rn

in
g,

 B
et

te
r L

ife
 ~

Fu
tu

re
 T

og
et

he
r

3 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

&
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e’

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
s 

co
-te

rm
in

ou
s

w
ith

so
ci

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 h
ou

si
ng

 &
 h

ea
lth

3 
In

te
rlo

ck
in

g 
14

-1
9 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 

lin
ki

ng
 in

to
 th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p

3 
Sc

ho
ol

s’
C

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
es

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
ar

ea
s,

~ 
ev

ol
ut

io
na

ry
 m

ov
e 

fr
om

 4
 a

t p
re

se
nt

St
ra

te
gi

c 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t s

ch
oo

ls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Page 10



Fu
tu

re
 T

og
et

he
r ~

~ 
ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

op
en

ne
ss

, h
on

es
ty

 &
 tr

us
t

•
bu

ild
in

g 
up

on
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

&
 s

ha
rin

g 
ex

pe
rt

is
e

•
ev

er
yo

ne
 p

la
yi

ng
 th

ei
r f

ul
l &

 p
ro

pe
r p

ar
t

•
de

ce
nt

ra
lis

at
io

n 
of

 d
ec

is
io

n-
m

ak
in

g 
&

 re
so

ur
ce

s
jo

in
t L

EA
 / 

LS
C

 e
ffo

rt
 to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e

Page 11



~ 
de

si
gn

in
g 

&
 b

ui
ld

in
g

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 to

ge
th

er

Page 12



~ 
de

si
gn

in
g 

&
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 to

ge
th

er
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
–

de
si

gn
ed

 &
 b

ui
lt 

ar
ou

nd
th

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 o
f l

ea
rn

er
s 

fle
xi

bl
e 

pr
og

re
ss

io
n 

pa
th

w
ay

s 
of

fe
rin

g 
de

si
gn

-&
-b

ui
ld

 c
ho

ic
es

 fo
r

al
l s

tu
de

nt
s

ac
ce

ss
 fo

r a
ll 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 th

ro
ug

h 
w

or
ld

-c
la

ss
 p

hy
si

ca
l &

e-
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts

co
-o

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 c
ap

ita
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
be

tte
r

ph
ys

ic
al

 le
ar

ni
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ts

, m
or

e 
qu

ic
kl

y

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
fo

r t
he

 F
ut

ur
e,

 C
ol

le
ge

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

, T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
R

en
ai

ss
an

ce

Page 13



~ 
de

si
gn

in
g 

&
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 to

ge
th

er

an
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
n 

sk
ill

s 
fo

r l
ife

 ~
 n

um
er

ac
y,

 li
te

ra
cy

, I
C

T,
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

 ri
ch

er
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 &
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 p
ac

ka
ge

s

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y,

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

st
ud

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n,

 a
dv

ic
e 

&
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r

al
l l

ea
rn

er
s

Page 14



Page 15



~ 
al

l o
f u

s 
m

at
te

r i
n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f C

hi
ld

re
n 

&
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e’

s 
Se

rv
ic

e

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 s

oc
ia

l s
er

vi
ce

s,
 h

ea
lth

, v
ol

un
ta

ry
 s

ec
to

r

ba
se

d 
on

 c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
s,

 e
xt

en
de

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d
ot

he
r j

oi
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
en

tr
es

pr
og

re
ss

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
pr

oj
ec

t-b
as

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

be
fo

re
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 c
ha

ng
e

Page 16



B
et

te
r L

ea
rn

in
g,

 B
et

te
r L

ife
 ~

Fu
tu

re
 T

og
et

he
r

ro
bu

st
 s

tr
uc

tu
ra

l&
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
ba

se
d 

on
 tr

us
t &

 c
on

fid
en

ce

be
tw

ee
n 

pr
ov

id
er

s

be
tw

ee
n 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
an

d 
le

ar
ne

rs
, c

hi
ld

re
n 

&
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, p

ar
en

ts
, f

am
ilie

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es

Page 17



B
et

te
r L

ea
rn

in
g,

 B
et

te
r L

ife
 ~

Fu
tu

re
 T

og
et

he
r

pu
tti

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

,
le

ar
ne

rs
, p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 fa

m
ili

es
at

 th
e 

ce
nt

re
 o

f e
ve

ry
th

in
g 

w
e 

do

“f
ul

fil
lin

g 
th

ei
r p

ot
en

tia
l, 

an
d 

ou
r p

ro
m

is
e”

Page 18



B
ET

TE
R

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, 
B

ET
TE

R
 L

IF
E

Page 19



 

 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisors 

2.  Date: 7th December 2004 

3.  Title: Budget Monitoring Report as at October 2004 
(All Wards)  

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
 
5. Summary:  This is the fifth Budget Monitoring Report for the Programme Area 

in 2004/05, with a current forecast to overspend against budget for the 
financial year by £397k (0.25%). 

 
This relates to budget pressures in both Culture and Leisure Services (£330k) 
and Education Services (£67k). 

 
 
6. Recommendations: 
 

Members are asked to note the forecast outturn for 2004/05 based on 
actual costs to 31st October and forecast costs to the end of March 2005.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 6Page 20



 

 

7. Proposals and Details:  This is the fifth routine Education, Culture and 
Leisure Services Budget Monitoring Report for 2004/05.  

 
The report forecasts a £397k overspend compared to budget. This relates to 
budget pressures in both Culture and Leisure Services (£330k) and Education 
Services (£67k). 

 
The Culture and Leisure Services overspend primarily relates to continued 
pressure on sport and recreational facility budgets, as experienced in previous 
years (£380k). This is partly offset by a saving on the Library Service budget 
resulting from a moratorium on procurement spending and slippage in staff 
recruitment (£50k). 

 
The Education Services forecast overspend relates to the under-recovery of 
income under on the schools’ HR contract with RBT (£70k), Strategic 
Management costs relating to clarification of ICT support service 
arrangements (£137k) and increased costs from revised transport contracts 
(£10k). This is partly offset by slippage on the implementation of the new 
Greasborough PRU (£150k) due to difficulties in staff recruitment, and which 
will now be operational from January 2005. 

 
The forecast outturn as at October (£397k) is an increase of £387k from the 
overspend shown in the September report (£10k). All possible action, detailed 
below, is being taken with a view to returning the Programme Area budget to 
a balanced position by the end of the financial year. 

 
8. Finance:  The current forecast as at 31st October is for the Programme Area 

to overspend the budget by £397k.  
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  Underlying risks presently identified and under 

evaluation are: 
 

• Education Transport – A number of revised contracts exceeding the level 
of budgeted inflation were implemented from April 2004. Current forecasts 
indicate that this will result in a £10k overspend for the transport service. 

 
Work to quantify potential savings from revised modes of operation and 
tighter implementation of transport policy is ongoing. 

 
• Human Resources (Schools Traded Service) – Negotiations are ongoing 

with RBT regarding the treatment of income from Schools under the 
Strategic Contract.    

 
• Recreation and Sport (Indoor Sports) –Management actions are currently 

focused on reducing overall Culture and Leisure costs to mitigate the 
forecast overspend in Recreation and Sport. 

 
• The Programme Area is operating a vacancy management procedure with 

a view to identifying further areas of possible savings. 
 

Page 21



 

 

• Procurement of goods and services is being restricted to essential items 
only. 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  The forecast outturn as at 

31st October shows an overspend (£397k) compared to the Programme Area 
and Corporate financial plan for 2004/05. 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  This report has been discussed 

with the Acting Executive Director of Education, Culture and Leisure Services 
and the Head of Corporate Finance. 

 
 
Contact Name: Pete Hudson, Strategic Finance Officer, Ext. 2550, 
peter.hudson@rotherham.gov.uk 
 

Page 22



 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers, 

Education, Culture and Leisure Services 
2.  Date: 14th December 2004 

3.  Title: Performance Indicators 
 Appendix A - ECALS 2004/05 Performance Indicator 
2nd Quarter Report 
 
 Appendix B - Performance Indicator Consolidated 
Action Plan 
 
[Wards affected – All] 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
5. Summary 
Appendix A outlines performance at the end of the 2nd quarter 2004/05 against 
targets with comparisons against 2003/04 actuals and 2002/03 All England top 
quartile authorities. 
Appendix B provides members with updated summary information regarding action 
being taken to address performance in areas where there is a significant shortfall 
against targets. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 

1. That the Performance Report be received  
2. That the Consolidated Action Plan to be approved 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 7Page 23



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
7. Proposals and Details 
Twenty-four Performance Indicators are currently reported quarterly for Education, 
Culture and Leisure Services.  
 
In the second quarter it has been possible to project the year-end outturn 
performance of 21 ECALS indicators, which are then broken down into 31 
component parts, [e.g. a, b, c]. 
 
Members’ attention is drawn to the “Risk” column, representing the probability of 
these components meeting their 2004/05 published target. 
 
Where risk is highlighted as “High” action plans to address performance are in place. 
Appendix B - Performance Indicator Consolidated Action Plan provides members 
with a 2nd quarter update against original action plans. 
 
 
 
Summaries of the risk assessments are shown below; 
 
Low Risk 64.5% 20 components 
No.3 % half days missed to absence – Secondary BVPI 45 
No.4 % half days missed to absence – Primary BVPI 46 
No. 6 % excluded pupils supplied with alternative tuition BVPI 159 a,b,c,d 
No.7 Average number of hours alternative tuition SLTPI 12 
No. 9 Number of childcare places created SLTPI 22 a, b, c 
No.10 Truancy patrols SLTPI 1 
No.11 Referrals to non- attendance panel SLTPI 2 
No.12 Meetings of pupil Discipline Committee attended SLTPI 4 
No.13 Contact by Exclusions Officer SLTPI 5 
No.15 Take up of free school meals SLTPI 16 
No.18 Number of swims SLTPI 6a 
No.20 Playgrounds conforming to national standards SLTPI 9 a, b, c 
No.21 Number of playgrounds provided IDEA 37 
   

Medium Risk 25.8% 8 components 
No.1 SEN statements issued BVPI 43 a, b 
No.5 Schools with special measures  BVPI 48 
No.8 % of schools with Serious Weakness SLTPI 14 
No.14 % of pupils with statements of SEN SLTPI 15 
No.17 Museum usage BVPI 170 a, b, c 
   

High Risk 9.7% 3 components 
No.2 Permanent exclusions  BVPI 44 
No.16 Visits to libraries BVPI 117 
No.19 No of books issued SLTPI 8 

Page 24



 

Performance Indicator Components by Risk Category

60.7%

28.6%

10.7%

64.5%

9.7%

25.8%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Low Medium High Low Medium High

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge

2004/05 

 
In addition members attention is drawn to the following table which compares the 
2004/05 2nd Quarter risk assessment percentages against the 2004/05 1st Quarter 
position.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8. Finance 
There are no financial implications to this report. The relevant Service Leader and 
Budget Holder will address financial implications of the Action Plans. Members will 
be consulted where appropriate. 
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
In line with Corporate guidance all our performance indicators have a category of risk 
applied to them. The categories are High, Medium and Low reflecting the corporate 
traffic light system of Red, Amber and Green.  
 
Risk is assessed by PI managers’ projection of year-end performance, taking into 
account of any known internal or external influences, and comparing against 
published 2004/05 targets. 
 
Action plans are in place to address performance where risk is High. These plans 
are progressed within teams and updates of progress will be presented to Members 
at the end of the second quarter. 
 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
The report is structured around the Council’s political priorities and performance 
indicators are shown in the relevant priority section, reflecting the Best Value 
Performance Plan. 
 
A number of Performance Indicator’s support and have an influence on inspections 
including OFSTED and the Comprehensive Performance Assessment. Members can 

Page 25



 

identify these indicators through the ‘Links’ column where coding references the 
appropriate alignments. 
 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 2003/04 Education Culture & Leisure Performance Indicator Outturn Report 
 ECALS Consolidated Action Plans 2004/05 
 Best Value Performance Plan 2004/05 

 
 
Contact Name :  
Rebecca Lunghi   Principal Officer – Performance Management 
Tel: [82]2524  rebecca.lunghi@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
Deborah Johnson Senior Performance Officer – Information 
Tel: [82]2524  deborah.johnson@rotherham.gov.uk

Page 26



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 2

nd
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t  

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
 

*T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 5

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 K

EY
 T

O
 R

IS
K

 L
EV

EL
: 

L 
Lo

w
 

M
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
H

 
H

ig
h 

 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 - 
C

or
po

ra
te

 In
di

ca
to

r 
  

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o 

D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

 C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
Q

tr
 

D
ire

ct
i

on
 

R
is

k 
H

/M
/L

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

1 
%

 S
EN

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 

18
 w

ee
ks

 
BV

PI
 

43
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
 

a 
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 

 
99

%
 

82
.3

%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
 

 
 

 
90

%
 

90
%

 
 

↔
 

 
 

b 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 

 [M
ar

iu
m

 H
aq

ue
]  

 

C
PA

  
R

PI
 

LP
SA

 
KP

I   

80
%

 
58

.3
%

61
.5

%
61

.5
%

83
.3

%
68

.4
%

 
 

 
 

50
%

 
50

%
 

 
↑ 

 
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 e
xc

ee
d 

bo
th

 p
ar

ts
 o

f t
hi

s 
ta

rg
et

. 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 w
ith

 th
is

 
ta

rg
et

 h
as

 e
na

bl
ed

 u
s 

to
 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
10

0%
 p

os
iti

on
 fo

r 
(a

) a
nd

 to
 fu

rth
er

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 fo

r (
b)

.  
W

or
k 

is
 s

til
l o

n-
go

in
g 

w
ith

 H
ea

lth
 c

ol
le

ag
ue

s 
to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
tim

e 
ta

ke
n 

to
 

su
bm

it 
ad

vi
ce

. 
2 

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
Ex

cl
us

io
ns

 p
er

 1
00

0 
pu

pi
ls

 
  [C

at
he

rin
e 

R
at

cl
iff

e]
 

BV
PI

 
44

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

R
PI

 

0.
9 

0.
97

 
2.

2 
2.

2 
1.

34
 

1.
61

 
 

 
 

 
1.

34
 

1.
10

 
X 

↑ 
H

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 e
xc

lu
si

on
s 

fro
m

 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s,

  p
la

ns
 fo

r 
ta

rg
et

s 
to

 b
e 

se
t a

nd
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 to

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 

3 
%

 1
/2

 d
ay

s 
m

is
se

d 
to

 
ab

se
nc

e 
– 

se
co

nd
ar

y

 [C
at

he
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e]

 

BV
PI

 
45

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

8.
00

%
 

8.
7%

 
8.

4%
 

8.
4%

 
8.

4%
 

8.
4%

 
 

 
 

 
8.

4%
 

8.
4%

 
 

↔
 

L 
X 

 

4 
%

 1
/2

 d
ay

s 
m

is
se

d 
to

 
ab

se
nc

e 
– 

pr
im

ar
y 

 [C
at

he
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e]

 

BV
PI

 
46

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

5.
50

%
 

6.
2%

 
6.

1%
 

6.
1%

 
5.

7%
 

5.
7%

 
 

 
 

 
5.

7%
 

6.
1%

 
 

↑ 
L 

X 
 

5 
%

 s
ch

oo
ls

 w
ith

 
sp

ec
ia

l m
ea

su
re

s 
 [S

te
ve

 W
al

ch
]  

BV
PI

 
48

 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

0%
 

0%
 

0.
7%

 
0.

7%
 

0.
7%

 
0.

7%
 

 
 

 
 

0.
7%

 
0%

 
X 

↔
 

M
 

1S
ec

on
da

ry
 S

ch
oo

l, 
Bo

th
 S

ch
oo

l a
nd

 L
EA

 h
av

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 P

os
t O

fS
TE

D
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

6 
%

 p
er

m
an

en
tly

 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 p

up
ils

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
  

BV
PI

 
15

9 
 

 
 

 
  

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

a 
le

ss
 th

an
 6

hr
s 

tu
iti

on
 

 
2%

 
0%

 
0%

 
0%

 
0%

 
0%

 
 

 
 

 
N

/A
 

0%
 

 
↔

 
L 

X 

b 
6 

to
 1

2h
rs

 tu
iti

on
 

 
3%

 
1%

 
6%

 
6%

 
7%

 
7%

 
 

 
 

 
N

/A
 

2%
 

 
↓ 

 
X 

c 
13

-1
9 

hr
s 

tu
iti

on
 

 
7%

 
11

%
 

4%
 

4%
 

5%
 

7%
 

 
 

 
 

N
/A

 
10

%
 

 
↓ 

 
X 

d 
20

hr
s 

or
 m

or
e 

tu
iti

on
 

 [A
nn

 C
le

gg
] 

 

C
PA

 
KP

I  

75
%

 
88

%
 

90
%

 
90

%
 

88
%

 
86

%
 

 
 

 
 

N
/A

 
88

%
 

  
↓ 

 
X 

 U
na

bl
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

pr
ed

ic
tio

ns
 fo

r  
th

e 
en

d 
of

 y
ea

r .
 

 Q
2 

- Y
ea

r e
nd

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

w
ith

in
 

ta
rg

et
 

  

7 
W

ee
kl

y 
av

er
ag

e 
N

o.
 

of
 h

rs
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
tu

iti
on

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
 [A

nn
 C

le
gg

]  

SL
TP

I 
12

 
  

N
/A

 
24

.4
 

24
.8

 
24

.8
 

24
.4

 
24

.7
 

 
 

 
 

N
/A

 
22

.5
 

 
↓ 

L 
X 

U
na

bl
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

pr
ed

ic
tio

ns
 fo

r  
th

e 
en

d 
of

 y
ea

r .
 

 Q
2 

- Y
ea

r e
nd

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

w
ith

in
 

ta
rg

et
 

 

Page 27



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r Q

ua
rte

rly
 R

ep
or

t 
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
 

  *T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 5

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 K

EY
 T

O
 R

IS
K

 L
EV

EL
: 

L 
Lo

w
 

M
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
H

 
H

ig
h 

 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 - 
C

or
po

ra
te

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o 

D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

 C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
Q

tr
 

D
ire

ct
i

on
 

R
is

k 
H

/M
/L

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

8 
%

 o
f s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ith
 

Se
rio

us
 W

ea
kn

es
s 

 [S
te

ve
 W

al
ch

]  

SL
TP

I 
14

 
  

N
/A

 
1.

4%
 

2.
1%

 
2.

1%
 

1.
4%

 
1.

4%
 

 
 

 
 

1.
4%

 
0.

7%
 

X 
↑ 

M
 

1 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 n

ow
 

re
m

ov
ed

 d
ue

 to
 c

lo
su

re
, l

ea
vi

ng
 

2 
Pr

im
ar

ie
s.

 
Bo

th
 L

EA
 a

nd
 S

ch
oo

ls
 h

av
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 P
os

t O
fS

TE
D

 A
ct

io
jn

 
Pl

an
s.

 
9 

N
o.

 o
f c

hi
ld

ca
re

 
pl

ac
es

 c
re

at
ed

 b
y 

SL
TP

I 
22

 
  

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

L 
 

a 
C

hi
ld

m
in

di
ng

 p
la

ce
s 

 
 

 
 

79
 

79
 

39
 

11
8 

 
 

 
 

24
0 

24
0 

X 
↓ 

 
X 

b 
O

ut
 o

f s
ch

oo
l p

la
ce

s 
 

 
 

 
24

 
24

 
64

 
88

 
 

 
 

 
20

0 
20

0 
X 

↑ 
 

X 
c 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
C

en
tre

 
Pl

ac
es

 
 [S

ue
 W

al
ke

r] 

 
 

 
 

0 
0 

0 
0 

 
 

 
 

50
 

50
 

X 
↔

 
 

X 

20
04

-0
5 

Ta
rg

et
s 

ar
e 

ex
tre

m
el

y 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
bu

t s
et

 in
lin

e 
w

ith
 

2y
r G

ov
er

nm
en

t F
un

di
ng

 
Ta

rg
et

s 
20

03
-0

5.
  

 Se
ct

io
n 

(b
) a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 “3
92

” 
ca

rry
-o

ve
r f

ro
m

 2
00

3-
04

. 
 Ta

rg
et

s 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

2nd
 q

tr,
 

re
pr

es
en

t 0
4/

05
 

 

10
 

N
o.

 o
f T

ru
an

cy
 

Pa
tro

ls
 

 [C
at

he
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e]

 

SL
TP

I 
1 

  
N

/A
 

52
 

2 
2 

22
 

24
 

 
 

 
 

36
 

32
 

 
↑ 

L 
X 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

dv
is

es
 o

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l p

at
ro

l d
at

es
. T

ar
ge

ts
 

re
fle

ct
 L

EA
 p

at
ro

ls
.  

11
 

N
o.

 o
f r

ef
er

ra
ls

 to
 

no
n-

sc
ho

ol
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 p

an
el

  
 [C

at
he

rin
e 

R
at

cl
iff

e]
 

SL
TP

I 
2 

  
N

/A
 

14
4 

50
 

50
 

6 
56

 
 

 
 

 
10

2 
10

2 
 

↑ 
L 

X 
 

12
 

%
 o

f m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f t

he
 

Pu
pi

l D
is

ci
pl

in
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

tte
nd

ed
 

by
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
’s

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

fo
r 

pe
rm

an
en

tly
 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 p
up

ils
 

 [C
at

he
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e]

 

SL
TP

I 
4 

  
N

/A
 

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

 
 

 
 

10
0%

10
0%

 
↔

 
L 

X 
 

13
 

%
 o

f c
on

ta
ct

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
Ex

cl
us

io
ns

 
O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

pa
re

nt
s 

in
 

th
e 

ca
se

s 
of

 
pe

rm
an

en
t e

xc
lu

si
on

s
 [C

at
he

rin
e 

R
at

cl
iff

e]
 

SL
TP

I 
5 

  
N

/A
 

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

 
 

 
 

10
0%

98
%

 
 

↔
 

L 
X 

 

Page 28



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r Q

ua
rte

rly
 R

ep
or

t 
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
 

  *T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 5

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 K

EY
 T

O
 R

IS
K

 L
EV

EL
: 

L 
Lo

w
 

M
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
H

 
H

ig
h 

 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 - 
C

or
po

ra
te

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o 

D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

 C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
Q

tr
 

D
ire

ct
i

on
 

R
is

k 
H

/M
/L

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

14
 

Pu
pi

ls
 w

ith
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

f S
pe

ci
al

 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l N
ee

ds
 a

s 
a 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f a
ll 

ch
ild

re
n 

        [M
ar

iu
m

 H
aq

ue
]  

SL
TP

I 
15

 
KP

I 
N

/A
 

3.
09

%
3.

05
%

N
/A

 
%

 o
f 

cu
rre

nt
 

po
st

io
n

2.
72

%
 N

/A
 

%
 o

f 
cu

rre
nt

 
po

st
io

n 

 
 

 
 

2.
60

%
2.

60
%

 
↑ 

M
 

As
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 d
ro

p 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

ha
s 

oc
cu

rre
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
Su

m
m

er
 h

ol
id

ay
s 

an
d 

co
up

le
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
du

ce
d 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f 

ne
w

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 b
ei

ng
 

pr
od

uc
ed

 h
as

 le
d 

to
 a

 g
oo

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
n 

th
is

 ta
rg

et
.  

It 
is

 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 th
at

 w
hi

ls
t p

ro
gr

es
s 

w
ill 

sl
ow

 o
ve

r t
he

 c
om

in
g 

m
on

th
s 

du
e 

to
 fe

w
er

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
be

in
g 

ce
as

ed
, t

hi
s 

ta
rg

et
 w

ill 
st

ill 
be

 m
et

. 
15

 
Ta

ke
 u

p 
of

 fr
ee

 
sc

ho
ol

 m
ea

ls
 b

y 
th

os
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 
 [R

on
 P

ar
ry

]  

SL
TP

I 
16

 
KP

I 
N

/A
 

72
.0

5
%

 
70

.1
7

%
 

[e
st

.] 

70
.1

7
%

 
[e

st
.] 

66
.7

8
%

 
[e

st
.] 

68
.9

4
%

 
[e

st
.] 

 
 

 
 

73
%

 
73

%
 

 
↓ 

L 
X 

Es
tim

at
ed

 fi
gu

re
s 

us
ed

. O
ve

ra
ll 

to
ta

l w
ill 

in
cr

ea
se

 w
he

n 
ac

tu
al

 
fig

ur
es

 a
re

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 In

iti
al

 
fig

ur
es

 –
 2

00
3/

20
04

 6
3.

63
%

 
fin

al
 fi

gu
re

72
.3

7%
 

16
 

N
o.

 o
f p

hy
si

ca
l v

is
its

 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
 

to
 p

ub
lic

 li
br

ar
y 

pr
em

is
es

. 
 [G

. K
ilm

in
st

er
 

BV
PI

 
11

7 
C

PA
 

KP
I 

6,
29

5 
49

66
 

10
40

 
  

10
40

 
  

10
60

 
  

21
00

 
 . 

 
 

 
 

50
00

 
6,

00
0

X 
↑ 

H
 

Ye
ar

 e
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

io
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 
2n

d 
qu

ar
te

r f
ig

ur
es

 
Ta

rg
et

 fi
gu

re
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
pu

bl
ic

 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
no

w
 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

 b
y 

D
C

M
S 

as
 

be
in

g 
se

t t
oo

 h
ig

h.
 U

sa
ge

 tr
en

d 
is

 u
pw

ar
ds

 &
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
fu

rth
er

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 u

sa
ge

 
17

 
a 

N
o.

 o
f v

is
its

 
to

/u
sa

ge
’s

 o
f 

m
us

eu
m

s 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
 

BV
PI

 
17

0 
74

4 
25

7 
65

 
65

 
80

 
14

5 
 

 
 

 
32

0 
42

0 
X 

↑ 
M

X 

b 
N

o.
 o

f t
ho

se
 v

is
its

 
th

at
 w

er
e 

in
 p

er
so

n 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 

 

C
PA

 
a)

KP
I 

52
2 

23
2 

59
 

59
 

59
 

11
8 

 
 

 
 

23
6 

40
0 

X 
↔

 
 

X 

c 
N

o.
 o

f p
up

ils
 v

is
iti

ng
 

m
us

eu
m

s 
& 

ga
lle

rie
s 

in
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 s
ch

oo
l 

gr
ou

ps
 

 [G
. K

ilm
in

st
er

]  

 
 

N
/A

 
26

1 
0 

0 
0 

0 
 

 
 

 
0 

25
00

 
X 

↔
 

 
X 

C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 c
lo

se
d 

fo
r 

re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t. 
 

 O
pe

ni
ng

 d
el

ay
ed

 s
o 

ta
rg

et
s 

no
w

 u
na

ch
ie

va
bl

e 
as

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
lo

ng
er

 o
pe

ni
ng

 p
er

io
d.

  
 Ta

rg
et

s 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 2
nd

 Q
tr.

 
Pr

op
os

ed
 re

vi
si

on
s:

 
a)

 
32

0 
b)

 
23

6 
c)

 
0 

18
 

Th
e 

N
o.

 o
f s

w
im

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r v

is
its

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
 [M

ar
k 

H
um

pr
ey

s]
 

SL
TP

I 
6a

 
  

N
/A

 
32

93
 

80
3 

80
3 

86
1 

16
64

 
 

 
 

 
33

00
 

33
00

 
 

↑ 
L 

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

be
in

g 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
to

 re
vi

ew
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 

Page 29



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r Q

ua
rte

rly
 R

ep
or

t 
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
 

  *T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

 re
la

te
s 

to
 A

ll 
En

gl
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

. 
 

 
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 5

 
C

od
es

 fo
r L

in
ks

: C
PA

 –
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

LS
PA

 –
 L

oc
al

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
R

PI
 –

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rio
rit

y 
In

di
ca

to
r; 

KP
I –

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 K

EY
 T

O
 R

IS
K

 L
EV

EL
: 

L 
Lo

w
 

M
 

M
ed

iu
m

 
H

 
H

ig
h 

 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 - 
C

or
po

ra
te

 In
di

ca
to

r 
 

1st
 Q

tr
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

3rd
 Q

tr
 

4th
 Q

tr
 

N
o 

D
ef

in
iti

on
 

R
ef

. 
Li

nk
s 

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rt

ile
 

03
/0

4 
Ac

tu
al

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

C
U

LM
.

FI
XE

D
C

U
LM

.
FI

XE
D

 C
U

LM
.

Ye
ar

 
En

d 
Pr

oj
. 

04
/0

5 
Ta

rg
et

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
Q

tr
 

D
ire

ct
i

on
 

R
is

k 
H

/M
/L

 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

19
 

N
o.

 o
f b

oo
ks

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r i

te
m

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

’s
 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
pe

r h
ea

d 
of

 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

 [G
. K

ilm
in

st
er

]  

SL
TP

I 
8 

  
N

/A
 

4.
9 

1.
2 

1.
2 

1.
3 

2.
5 

 
 

 
 

5.
2 

6.
5 

X 
↑ 

H
 

Ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

fu
rth

er
 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 b
oo

k 
is

su
es

. 
Ye

ar
  e

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
io

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 

2nd
 q

ua
rte

r 

20
 

%
 o

f p
la

yg
ro

un
ds

 
w

hi
ch

 c
on

fo
rm

 to
 

na
tio

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

lo
ca

l; 

SL
TP

I 
9 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

a 
un

eq
ui

pp
ed

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
s 

 
 

N
/A

 
62

.5
0%

12
.6

6%
12

.6
6%

12
.5

%
12

.5
%

 
 

 
 

13
.7

5%
12

.8
2%

 
↓ 

L 
X 

b 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s 
 

 
N

/A
 

23
.0

8%
16

.4
6%

16
.4

6%
15

%
 

15
%

 
 

 
 

 
17

.5
0%

19
.2

3%
 

↓ 
 

X 
c 

La
rg

er
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s 

 [P
et

er
 C

un
ni

ng
ha

m
]  

 
 

N
/A

 
40

.0
0%

5.
06

%
5.

06
%

8.
75

%
8.

75
%

 
 

 
 

10
.0

%
8.

97
%

 
↑ 

 
X 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
ha

s 
ch

an
ge

d,
 n

ot
 c

om
pa

ra
bl

e 
w

ith
 

03
/0

4 
 1 

pl
ay

 a
re

a 
re

-c
at

eg
or

is
ed

 fr
om

 
LE

AP
 to

 N
EA

P.
 T

hi
s 

m
ay

 m
ea

n 
th

at
 w

e 
m

ay
 n

ot
 n

ow
 m

ee
t t

he
 

ta
rg

et
 fo

r L
EA

P'
s,

 b
ut

 w
ill 

pr
ob

ab
ly

 b
e 

ov
er

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 fo

r 
N

EA
P'

s.
 H

ow
ev

er
, a

s 
a 

N
EA

P 
is

 a
 b

ig
ge

r p
la

y 
ar

ea
, t

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
se

en
 a

s 
be

in
g 

de
tri

m
en

ta
l 

21
 

N
o.

 o
f p

la
yg

ro
un

ds
 

an
d 

pl
ay

 a
re

as
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

pe
r 1

,0
00

 
ch

ild
re

n 
un

de
r 1

2 
 [P

et
er

 C
un

ni
ng

ha
m

] 

ID
EA

 
37

 
  

N
/A

 
1.

98
 

1.
90

 
1.

90
 

1.
92

 
1.

92
 

 
 

 
 

1.
92

 
1.

98
 

 
↑ 

L 
X 

 

22
 

W
ai

tin
g 

tim
es

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
: 

C
or

p 
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

a 
W

ith
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 
 

 
 

 
90

%
 

90
%

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
 

 
 

 
95

%
 

95
%

 
 

N
/A

 
X 

b 
W

ith
ou

t a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 [ K

irs
ty

 B
oo

th
] 

 
 

 
 

91
%

 
91

%
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

 
 

 
 

95
%

 
95

%
 

 
N

/A
 

X 

C
al

cu
la

te
d 

by
 ra

nd
om

 s
am

pl
e.

 
 R

ec
ep

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

R
BT

.  

23
 

R
ep

lie
s 

to
 le

tte
rs

 fr
om

 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
pu

bl
ic

 w
ith

in
 1

0 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

 [K
irs

ty
 B

oo
th

] 

C
or

p 
2 

  
 

 
N

/A
[p

le
as

e 
se

e 
co

m
m

en
t] 

N
/A

[p
le

as
e 

se
e 

co
m

m
en

t] 

  
10

0%

  
10

0%

 
 

 
 

10
0%

10
0%

 
N

/A
 

X 
C

al
cu

la
te

d 
by

 ra
nd

om
 s

am
pl

e.
 

N
o 

le
tte

rs
 fr

om
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
pu

bl
ic

 re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
pl

e 
w

ee
k 

ch
os

en
 b

y 
C

or
po

ra
te

, 
[w

ee
k 

co
m

m
en

ci
ng

 1
5TH

 
M

ar
ch

]. 
24

 
Av

e.
 n

o 
of

 w
or

ki
ng

 
da

ys
 lo

st
 to

 s
ta

ff 
ab

se
nc

e 
pe

r F
TE

 
em

pl
oy

ee
. 

 [S
ar

ah
 S

te
ad

] 

C
or

p 
3 

 
 

 
3.

18
 

3.
18

 
3.

14
 

6.
32

 
 

 
 

 
12

.6
4

9.
9 

X 
↑ 

 
X 

Ta
rg

et
 n

ot
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 s

tri
ng

en
t 

at
 p

re
se

nt
. W

or
k 

is
 p

la
nn

ed
 to

 
in

tro
du

ce
 m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
su

pp
or

t 
fo

r M
an

ag
er

s 
in

 th
is

 a
re

a 
an

d 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 w
ill 

co
m

e 
do

w
n 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 n
ex

t t
im

e 

 

Page 30



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 2

nd
 Q

ua
rte

r R
ep

or
t  

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 5

 
  Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

an
nu

al
ly

. 
 

In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 P
eo

pl
e 

BV
PI

 3
4 

%
 o

f p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ith

 2
5%

 p
la

ce
s 

un
fil

le
d 

BV
PI

 3
8 

5 
or

 m
or

e 
G

C
SE

s 
A*

-C
 in

c.
 E

ng
lis

h 
& 

m
at

hs
 

BV
PI

 3
9 

5 
or

 m
or

e 
G

C
SE

's
 A

*-
G

 in
c.

 E
ng

lis
h 

an
d 

M
at

hs
 

BV
PI

 4
0 

Le
ve

l 4
 in

 K
ey

 s
ta

ge
 2

 –
 M

at
hs

 
BV

PI
 4

1 
Le

ve
l 4

 in
 K

ey
 s

ta
ge

 2
 –

 E
ng

lis
h 

BV
PI

 1
92

a 
Av

er
ag

e 
da

ys
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 re
le

va
nt

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
er

 p
ra

ct
io

ne
r d

el
iv

er
in

g 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

st
ag

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

BV
PI

 1
92

b 
Av

er
ag

e 
N

o.
 o

f Q
TS

 te
ac

he
rs

 p
er

 1
0 

no
n-

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

se
tti

ng
s 

BV
PI

 1
81

 
14

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

le
ve

l 5
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 3
 

BV
PI

 1
94

 
%

 o
f p

up
ils

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

LE
A 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
le

ve
l 5

 o
r a

bo
ve

 in
 k

ey
 s

ta
ge

 2
 

SL
TP

I 1
0 

Ad
ul

ts
 (1

9+
) e

ng
ag

in
g 

in
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
SL

TP
I 1

3 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
ra

te
s 

of
 1

6-
18

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
in

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

SL
TP

I 1
8 

%
 o

f 3
yr

 o
ld

s 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

a 
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y,
 fr

ee
, e

ar
ly

 y
ea

rs
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

- o
f t

ho
se

 3
yr

 o
ld

s 
w

ho
se

 p
ar

en
ts

 w
is

h 
th

em
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

a 
pl

ac
e 

SL
TP

I 2
0 

Av
er

ag
e 

po
in

ts
 s

co
re

 fo
r K

S1
 

SL
TP

I 2
2 

N
o.

 o
f c

hi
ld

ca
re

 p
la

ce
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
un

de
r 5

 n
ot

 in
 e

ar
ly

 e
du

ca
tio

n 

Pl
ac

e 
w

hi
ch

 c
ar

es
 

SL
TP

I 3
 

Th
e 

%
 o

f p
up

ils
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 s

ch
oo

l c
ap

ac
ity

 in
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

 
ID

EA
 2

4 
%

 s
ch

oo
l p

up
ils

 w
ho

 re
ce

iv
ed

 d
ru

gs
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

ID
EA

 8
0 

%
 o

f s
ch

oo
ls

 th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

dr
ug

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

Pl
ac

e 
fo

r E
nj

oy
m

en
t 

SL
TP

I 2
1 

Th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

by
 th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 o

f a
 lo

ca
l c

ul
tu

re
 s

tra
te

gy
 [E

x 
BV

PI
 1

14
] 

BV
PI

 1
18

 
%

 o
f l

ib
ra

ry
 u

se
r s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

[T
rie

nn
ia

l S
ur

ve
y]

 
BV

PI
 1

19
 

%
 o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
C

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

[T
rie

nn
ia

l S
ur

ve
y]

 
ID

EA
 3

6 
%

 a
re

a 
of

 th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

's
 p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

cc
re

di
te

d 
w

ith
 a

 G
re

en
 F

la
g 

Aw
ar

d.
 

ID
EA

 3
8 

N
o.

 o
f s

po
rts

 p
itc

he
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

ID
EA

 3
9 

Ar
ea

 o
f p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 h

ea
d 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
ID

EA
 9

4 
Ar

ea
 o

f L
oc

al
 N

at
ur

e 
R

es
er

ve
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 h
ea

d 
of

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

 
BV

PI
 3

3 
N

et
 Y

ou
th

 s
er

vi
ce

 e
xp

en
d 

pe
r h

ea
d 

ag
e 

13
-1

9]
 

BV
PI

 1
93

a 
Sc

ho
ol

s'
 b

ud
ge

t a
s 

a 
%

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
in

g 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
19

3b
 

In
cr

ea
se

 o
n 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r s
ch

oo
ls

' b
ud

ge
t a

s 
a 

%
 o

f t
he

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

s'
 fu

nd
in

g 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
SL

TP
I 6

b 
Sw

im
m

in
g 

Po
ol

s 
an

d 
sp

or
ts

 c
en

tre
s 

- T
he

 n
et

 c
os

t p
er

 s
w

im
/v

is
it 

SL
TP

I 7
 

Th
e 

ne
t c

os
t p

er
 m

us
eu

m
 v

is
it/

us
e 

SL
TP

I  
17

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 p
er

 p
up

il 
in

 L
EA

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
SL

TP
I 1

9 
C

os
t o

f P
hy

si
ca

l v
is

it 
to

 p
ub

lic
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

ID
EA

 4
0 

To
ta

l n
et

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
pe

r h
ea

d 
of

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

on
 p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 

Page 31



 
A

pp
en

di
x 

B
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 4
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 - 

20
04

/0
5 

2nd
 Q

ua
rt

er
 U

pd
at

e 
 

 Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
D

at
a 

A
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

Li
nk

s 
R

is
ks

 
A

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 

R
es

ou
rc

e
Ta

rg
et

 
D

at
e 

O
ut

co
m

e 
U

pd
at

e 

 N
um

be
r:

 
R

ef
: 

1 B
VP

I 4
3a

, b
 

20
03

/0
4 

Ta
rg

et
: 

a)
 8

5%
 

b)
 4

5%
 

 N
ew

 S
er

vi
ce

 s
tru

ct
ur

e 
to

 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

 
SE

N
 A

ss
es

s.
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
n 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
to

 
be

 in
 p

la
ce

 
M

ar
iu

m
 

H
aq

ue
 

St
af

f t
im

e 
Ju

ne
 0

4 
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

& 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 s

er
vi

ce
 

de
liv

er
y.

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
re

-s
tru

ct
ur

ed
 a

nd
 in

 
pl

ac
e.

 

20
03

/0
4 

Ac
tu

al
: 

a)
 8

2.
3%

 
b)

 5
8.

3%
 

 T
ra

in
in

g 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 o
n 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f d

el
eg

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 

re
fe

rra
ls

 fo
r A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 

SE
N

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 

re
fe

rra
ls

 –
 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 

M
ar

iu
m

 
H

aq
ue

 
 

St
af

f t
im

e 
N

ov
em

be
r 0

4
In

cr
ea

se
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
on

 
de

le
ga

tio
n 

w
ith

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f r
ef

er
ra

ls
. 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 b
oo

ke
d 

fo
r 8

th
 

N
ov

em
be

r. 
Al

l s
ch

oo
ls

 
in

fo
rm

ed
 

D
ef

in
iti

on
: 

%
 o

f s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f 

SE
N

 p
re

pa
re

d 
w

ith
in

 
18

 w
ee

ks
  

a)
 E

xc
lu

di
ng

  
b)

 In
cl

ud
in

g 
th

os
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 

20
04

/0
5 

Ta
rg

et
: 

a)
 9

0%
 

b)
 5

0%
 

 T
im

el
in

e 
al

er
t s

ys
te

m
 o

n 
EM

S 
to

 b
e 

ba
ck

ed
 u

p 
w

ith
 

w
ee

kl
y 

al
er

t s
ys

te
m

. 

SE
N

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 

C
ap

ita
 

Al
er

ts
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

 ti
m

es
ca

le
 

M
ar

iu
m

 
H

aq
ue

 w
ith

 
SE

N
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

 

St
af

f t
im

e 
Ju

ly
 0

4 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
& 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 
re

ac
hi

ng
 d

ea
dl

in
es

. 

Ti
m

el
in

e 
al

er
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 
in

 u
se

 
 

PI
 

M
an

ag
er

: 
M

ar
iu

m
 H

aq
ue

 
20

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rti

le
: 

a)
 9

9%
 

b)
 8

0%
 

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 o
ve

ra
ll 

ca
se

lo
ad

s 
fo

r C
as

e 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 v

ia
 c

ea
si

ng
 o

f 
hi

gh
 in

ci
de

nc
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
. 

SE
N

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Pa
re

nt
s 

  

La
ck

 o
f 

re
du

ct
io

n 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 
po

or
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
  

M
ar

iu
m

 
H

aq
ue

 w
ith

 
SE

N
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

 

St
af

f t
im

e 
– 

sa
vi

ng
 o

n 
E0

8  

Ap
ril

 0
5 

Ab
ilit

y 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 &
 ti

m
e 

to
 a

tte
nd

 A
nn

ua
l R

ev
ie

w
s 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
gu

id
an

ce
. 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

fa
lle

n 
by

 a
bo

ut
 3

00
. I

t i
s 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
. 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

M
an

ag
er

: 

M
ar

iu
m

 H
aq

ue
 

 
 

 C
on

tin
ue

d 
al

er
t s

ys
te

m
 fo

r 
H

ea
lth

 &
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

du
ci

ng
 a

dv
ic

e 

Ev
er

y 
C

hi
ld

 
M

at
te

rs
 

SE
N

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
 

N
H

S 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
EP

S 

Al
er

t s
ys

te
m

 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
tim

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

M
ar

iu
m

 
H

aq
ue

 w
ith

 
SE

N
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

 

St
af

f t
im

e 
O

n-
go

in
g 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ith

 
fe

w
er

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

as
 e

xc
ep

tio
ns

 

Al
er

ts
 g

iv
en

 to
 E

PS
 a

nd
 

H
ea

lth
 c

ol
le

ag
ue

s.
 T

ra
in

in
g 

in
pu

t t
o 

H
ea

lth
 to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 a
t e

nd
 o

f 
N

ov
em

be
r. 

 N
um

be
r:

 
R

ef
: 

16
 

B
VP

I 1
17

 
20

03
/0

4 
Ta

rg
et

: 
5,

50
0 

20
03

/0
4 

Ac
tu

al
: 

4,
94

5 
D

ef
in

iti
on

: 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

ph
ys

ic
al

 v
is

its
 p

er
 

10
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

to
 

pu
bl

ic
 li

br
ar

y 
pr

em
is

es
 

20
04

/0
5 

Ta
rg

et
: 

6,
00

0 

PI
 

M
an

ag
er

: 
G

uy
 K

ilim
in

st
er

 
20

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rti

le
: 

6,
29

5 

Ac
tio

n 
G

uy
 K

ilm
in

st
er

 
 

 

Ac
tio

ns
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 u
sa

ge
 o

f 
lib

ra
rie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 A

nn
ua

l 
Li

br
ar

y 
Po

si
tio

n 
St

at
em

en
t 

an
d 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 1
a 

& 
1b

Ac
tio

ns
 8

,9
,1

0,
11

,1
2 

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

1c
 

Ac
tio

ns
 1

& 
2 

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

1d
 

Ac
tio

n 
1 

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

1e
  

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pl
an

 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
St

ra
te

gy
 

C
PA

 

R
PA

 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 

As
 d

et
ai

le
d 

in
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 -

Se
rv

ic
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pl
an

 

El
en

or
e 

Fi
sh

er
 

M
an

ag
er

 
Li

br
ar

y 
an

d 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 

  

£9
0,

00
0 

to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 
op

en
in

g 
ho

ur
s 

to
 m

ee
t 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

St
an

da
rd

 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

re
po

rte
d 

ye
ar

 
en

d 
20

04
/0

5 

 Su
st

ai
ne

d/
im

pr
ov

ed
 

cu
st

om
er

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
ra

te
s 

ye
ar

 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f 
pe

op
le

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

ac
ce

ss
in

g:

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

 I
C

T 
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t 
 E

nj
oy

m
en

t 
 C

om
m

un
ity

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

 C
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 R
M

BC
 a

t 
th

ei
r l

oc
al

 li
br

ar
ie

s 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 e

ffo
rts

 b
ei

ng
 

m
ad

e 
to

 s
us

ta
in

 la
st

 y
ea

r’s
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

re
nd

. 

N
at

io
na

l m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

to
 s

ta
rt 

20
05

 

C
ha

rte
rm

ar
k 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 a
nd

 to
 

be
 u

se
d 

fo
r l

oc
al

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
pu

rp
os

es
 

Page 32



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r Q

ua
rte

rly
 R

ep
or

t 
 

 
Ap

pe
nd

ix
 B

 
   

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 4

 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
D

at
a 

A
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

Li
nk

s 
R

is
ks

 
A

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 

R
es

ou
rc

e
Ta

rg
et

 
D

at
e 

O
ut

co
m

e 
U

pd
at

e 

Pl
an

 
M

an
ag

er
: 

Ac
tio

ns
 1

-4
 

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

5 
Ac

tio
ns

 1
-3

 
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
6 

Ac
tio

ns
 1

&2
 

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

7 
Ac

tio
n 

1 

fo
r t

he
 F

ut
ur

e 
(D

C
M

S)
 

en
d 

20
04

/0
5 

 N
um

be
r:

 
R

ef
: 

17
 

B
VP

I 1
70

 
20

03
/0

4 
Ta

rg
et

: 
a)

 1
00

 
b)

 9
0 

c)
 0

 

20
03

/0
4 

Ac
tu

al
: 

a)
 2

57
 

b)
 2

32
 

c)
 2

61
 

D
ef

in
iti

on
: 

a)
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

vi
si

ts
 to

/u
sa

ge
’s

 o
f 

m
us

eu
m

s 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
b)

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
th

os
e 

vi
si

ts
 th

at
 

w
er

e 
in

 p
er

so
n 

c)
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

pu
pi

ls
 v

is
iti

ng
 

m
us

eu
m

s/
ga

lle
rie

s 
in

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 s

ch
oo

l 
gr

ou
ps

 

20
04

/0
5 

Ta
rg

et
: 

a)
 4

20
 

b)
 4

00
 

c)
 2

50
0 

PI
 

M
an

ag
er

: 
G

uy
 K

ilim
in

st
er

 
20

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rti

le
: 

a)
 7

44
 

b)
 5

22
 

c)
 n

/a
 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

M
an

ag
er

: 

G
uy

 K
ilm

in
st

er
 

 
 

 R
e-

op
en

in
g 

of
 re

fu
rb

is
he

d 
C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 in

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

/e
ve

nt
s.

 
 I

m
pr

ov
ed

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Pl

an
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
St

ra
te

gy
 

C
PA

 
R

PA
 

 

D
el

ay
ed

 re
-

op
en

in
g 

St
ev

e 
Bl

ac
kb

ou
rn

 
 Pr

in
ci

pa
l 

O
ffi

ce
r 

M
us

eu
m

s,
 

G
al

le
rie

s 
an

d 
H

er
ita

ge
 

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t c

os
ts

 m
et

 b
y 

H
er

ita
ge

 
Lo

tte
ry

 F
un

d 
an

d 
R

M
BC

 

Ye
ar

 e
nd

 
20

04
/0

5 
 17

0a
 4

20
 

17
0b

 4
00

 
17

0c
 2

,5
00

 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f 
vi

si
to

rs
 o

f a
ll 

ag
es

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

ei
r q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 th
ro

ug
h 

le
ar

ni
ng

, e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t a

nd
 

en
jo

ym
en

t v
is

iti
ng

 th
e 

M
us

eu
m

. 

R
e-

op
en

in
g 

de
la

ye
d 

to
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

 d
ue

 to
 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
w

ith
 d

ra
in

ag
e.

  
Ta

rg
et

s 
w

ill 
no

t b
e 

m
et

 a
nd

 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

 N
um

be
r:

 
R

ef
: 

18
 

SL
TP

I 6
a 

20
03

/0
4 

Ta
rg

et
: 

3,
40

0 

20
03

/0
4 

Ac
tu

al
: 

3,
29

3 
D

ef
in

iti
on

: 
Sw

im
m

in
g 

po
ol

s 
an

d 
sp

or
ts

 c
en

tre
s:

 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

sw
im

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

vi
si

ts
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

20
04

/0
5 

Ta
rg

et
: 

3,
30

0 

PI
 

M
an

ag
er

: 
M

ar
k 

H
um

ph
rie

s 
20

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rti

le
: 

n/
a 

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

le
ve

ls
 to

 a
ll 

us
er

s.
 

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

fo
r 

fo
cu

se
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
or

k 
 W

ith
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 
 E

st
ab

lis
h 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

cu
st

om
er

 fo
cu

se
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pl
an

 
C

ul
tu

ra
l 

St
ra

te
gy

 
Le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

pl
an

/im
pr

ov
e

m
en

t p
la

n 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
on

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
le

ve
ls

 

M
ar

k 
H

um
ph

re
ys

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l c

os
t 

of
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

io
na

l 
m

at
er

ia
l 

 C
os

t o
f 

en
ga

gi
ng

 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

co
m

pa
ny

 

32
00

  
 So

m
e 

ke
y 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 s

til
l 

to
 b

e 
se

t o
n 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 

R
ed

uc
e 

de
cl

in
e 

in
  

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

le
ve

ls
  

 D
ra

ft 
Ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d.
 

  W
or

k 
on

 b
as

e 
lin

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 
3rd

 Q
rt 

  R
ev

ie
w

 o
f w

at
er

 b
as

ed
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 
C

ha
ng

es
 to

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

3rd
/4

th
 Q

rt 

Page 33



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r Q

ua
rte

rly
 R

ep
or

t 
 

 
Ap

pe
nd

ix
 B

 
   

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 4

 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
D

at
a 

A
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

Li
nk

s 
R

is
ks

 
A

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 

R
es

ou
rc

e
Ta

rg
et

 
D

at
e 

O
ut

co
m

e 
U

pd
at

e 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

M
an

ag
er

: 

M
ar

k 
H

um
ph

rie
s 

 
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g.
 

 E
st

ab
lis

h 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
io

na
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 to
 

su
pp

or
t  

  D
ra

ft 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gy

/p
la

n 
pr

od
uc

ed
 

w
ith

 e
xt

er
na

l c
om

pa
ny

. 
U

nd
er

 re
vi

ew
 

 N
um

be
r:

 
R

ef
: 

19
 

SL
TP

I 8
 

20
03

/0
4 

Ta
rg

et
: 

6.
0 

20
03

/0
4 

Ac
tu

al
: 

4.
9 

D
ef

in
iti

on
: 

N
um

be
r o

f b
oo

ks
 

an
d 

ot
he

r i
te

m
s 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Au

th
or

ity
’s

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
pe

r h
ea

d 
of

 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

20
04

/0
5 

Ta
rg

et
: 

6.
5 

PI
 

M
an

ag
er

: 
G

uy
 K

ilm
in

st
er

 
20

02
/0

3 
To

p 
Q

ua
rti

le
: 

n/
a 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

M
an

ag
er

: 

G
uy

 K
ilm

in
st

er
 

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 u
sa

ge
 o

f 
lib

ra
rie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 A

nn
ua

l 
Li

br
ar

y 
Po

si
tio

n 
St

at
em

en
t a

nd
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 1

a 
& 

1b
Ac

tio
ns

 8
,9

,1
0,

11
,1

2 
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
1c

 
Ac

tio
ns

 1
& 

2 
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
1d

 
Ac

tio
n 

1 
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
1e

  
Ac

tio
ns

 1
-4

 
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
5 

Ac
tio

ns
 1

-3
 

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

6 
Ac

tio
ns

 1
&2

 
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
7 

Ac
tio

n 
1 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
Pl

an
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
St

ra
te

gy
 

C
PA

 
R

PA
 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r t
he

 F
ut

ur
e 

(D
C

M
S)

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pl

an
 

N
at

io
na

l t
re

nd
 

of
 le

ss
 

bo
rro

w
in

g 
of

 
bo

ok
s 

El
en

or
e 

Fi
sh

er
 

 M
an

ag
er

 
Li

br
ar

y 
an

d 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 

Su
st

ai
ne

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 
fu

nd
 to

 a
llo

w
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ne

w
 b

oo
k 

st
oc

k 

Ye
ar

 e
nd

 
20

04
/0

5 
 Ta

rg
et

 6
.5

 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f l
ib

ra
ry

 
us

er
s 

bo
rro

w
in

g 
bo

ok
s 

fo
r 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 e
nj

oy
m

en
t 

 M
or

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
en

ga
ge

d 
w

ith
 

th
e 

pl
ea

su
re

 o
f r

ea
di

ng
 

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 li
te

ra
cy

 s
ki

lls
 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
ef

fo
rts

 b
ei

ng
 

m
ad

e 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
bo

rro
w

in
g.

   
 N

at
io

na
l m

ar
ke

tin
g 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
to

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 2

00
5 

 Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

m
ad

e 
w

in
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

 N
um

be
r:

 
R

ef
: 

2 B
VP

I 4
4 

20
03

/0
4 

Ta
rg

et
: 

1.
15

 

D
ef

in
iti

on
: 

N
um

be
r o

f p
up

ils
 

pe
rm

an
en

tly
 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 

pu
pi

ls
 

20
03

/0
4 

Ac
tu

al
: 

0.
97

 

In
di

vi
du

al
 c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f h

ig
h 

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

s 
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
Su

pp
or

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

W
el

fa
re

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
In

cl
us

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

H
IG

H
 

AC
 / 

H
L 

 
 

Al
l r

ed
uc

tio
n 

w
ill 

de
cr

ea
se

 
pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
in

te
rim

 tu
iti

on
 

 

O
n 

go
in

g 
 

Id
ea

lly
 lo

w
er

 e
xc

lu
si

on
s 

– 
si

nc
e 

he
ad

te
ac

he
rs

 h
av

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
 in

 la
w

 to
 p

er
m

an
en

tly
 

ex
cl

ud
e 

w
e 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
pr

es
cr

ip
tiv

E 

N
ot

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 –

 n
ew

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 2

nd
 q

ua
rte

r 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 is
su

es
. 

PI
 M

an
ag

er
: 

C
at

ha
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e 

20
04

/0
5 

Ta
rg

et
: 

1.
1 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 D
fE

S 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
ha

rd
 to

 p
la

ce
  

Pu
pi

ls
 (p

ub
lis

he
d 

18
.1

1.
04

) 

As
 a

bo
ve

 p
lu

s 
Ad

m
is

si
on

s 
 

LO
W

 
AC

/ C
R

/ H
L 

 
U

nk
no

w
n 

at
 

th
is

 p
oi

nt
 

 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

05
 

 

M
or

e 
eq

ui
ta

bl
e 

sh
ar

in
g 

of
 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 p
up

ils
 b

et
w

ee
n 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
m

ay
 re

su
lt 

in
 fe

w
er

 e
xc

lu
si

on
s 

As
 a

bo
ve

. 

PI
 M

an
ag

er
: 

C
at

ha
rin

e 
R

at
cl

iff
e 

20
02

/0
3 

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 

0.
9 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 P
ar

en
tin

g 
O

rd
er

s/
C

on
tra

ct
s 

(T
he

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

(P
ar

en
tin

g 
O

rd
er

s)
(E

ng
la

nd
) R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

20
04

 
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
W

el
fa

re
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

 

 
AC

/ C
R

/ H
L 

 
U

nk
no

w
n 

at
 

th
is

 p
oi

nt
 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5 

 
Fu

rth
er

 s
tra

te
gi

es
 to

 re
du

ce
 

th
e 

ra
te

 o
f p

er
m

an
en

t 
ex

cl
us

io
n 

 

As
 a

bo
ve

. 

Page 34



EC
AL

S 
- 2

00
4/

05
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r Q

ua
rte

rly
 R

ep
or

t 
 

 
Ap

pe
nd

ix
 B

 
   

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 4

 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
D

at
a 

A
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

Li
nk

s 
R

is
ks

 
A

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 

R
es

ou
rc

e
Ta

rg
et

 
D

at
e 

O
ut

co
m

e 
U

pd
at

e 

 
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
tra

in
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

or
s 

on
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
nd

 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 o

f s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

pu
pi

ls
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
Su

pp
or

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

W
el

fa
re

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
In

cl
us

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

 
C

R
 

U
nk

no
w

n 
at

 
th

is
 p

oi
nt

 
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
Fu

lly
 tr

ai
ne

d 
pe

rs
on

ne
l  

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 e

xc
lu

si
on

. 

N
ot

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 –

 n
ew

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 2

nd
 q

ua
rte

r 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 is
su

es
. 

  

Page 35



Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel 
Briefing Report  
 
Subject: Allotments Review Progress Update 
Date:  10th December 2004  
Author: Tim Archer, Allotments Officer, Green Spaces 
 
1. Introduction 
 

Following an earlier report to Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny 
Panel on 23rd February 2004, an update is given here about further 
progress on issues covered by recommendations of the Allotments 
Review Sub-group in 2002.  This has been a period of increased 
contact with allotment associations and individual plot holders, and 
many of the actions described here have been in response to matters 
arising from this.  
 
Early indications are that recent efforts to improve the management 
and promotion of allotments are slowing down or reversing decline in 
usage, as described in section 8 below.  However, careful monitoring is 
required to establish whether such trends are sustained. 

 
2. Allotment Site Repair and Maintenance 
 

• With the investment in new equipment including a new Rotavator 
and Hedge cutter, we are now preparing the ground for the 
majority of our new customers. This is helping with the difficult to 
let and long term empty plots. 

 
• We have this year started a proactive management programme 

of works on allotment buildings. The first phase of this work was 
to treat all the exterior timber work on all 11 of our meeting 
rooms and small stores and toilets.(This work has been 
completed) We intend to start a programme of gloss painting of 
all window and door frames across the borough in the coming 
year. 

 
• We have laid a new water pipe and four new stand pipes and a 

water meter on Herringthorpe Valley Allotments thus allowing 
the Allotment Project to access water. 

 
• This year we have also started a programme in partnership with 

Northern Cullet a plate glass recycling company, for the removal 
of excess plate glass that has built up over many years. 
Currently we have completed the removal works on one site 
(Lowfield Avenue Allotments) and started the removal process 
on a further two sites (Avenue Road Allotments and Scrooby 
Street Allotments). This work will be ongoing. 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 36



• In addition to the glass recovery we are ready to start in the new 
year the removal of asbestos across all our allotment sites.  

 
 
3. Site security improvements 
 

• We have replaced all the locks and fully re keyed 7 sites with the 
intention of completing all sites over the next two to three years. 
This work is being completed due to concerns regarding the 
numbers of keys not recovered from previous tenants over many 
years, and by recognising the level of security provided. 

 
• Security fencing has been installed on substantial sections of the 

boundary of Clough Bank Allotments.  
 
• We have replaced both sets of entrance gates on Hartley Lane 

Allotments, due to the poor condition and lack of security. 
 
• We have seen the installation of two sections of palisade fencing 

totalling some 50 meters on the Avenue Road Allotment site. 
This work was completed due to a dramatic increase in the 
number of tenants leaving the site, and the level of theft and 
vandalism. This has made the site more sustainable. 

 
 

4. Development and Partnership Working 
 

• We have supported the development of a three-plot community 
allotment garden at Eldon Road Allotments in partnership with 
the allotment society, APWA, the Local Agenda 21 Officer and 
Dearne Valley Groundwork. 

 
• We have supported the development of a two plot community 

allotment at Avenue Road Allotments working in partnership with 
the Wath Community Partnership, the Local Agenda 21 Officer 
and Dearne Valley Groundwork. 

 
• We have supported the development of a three plot Allotment 

Garden on Barnsley Road and Wetmoor Lane Allotments with 
the allotment society, for use by the students of Dearne Valley 
College. 

 
• We have had a new meeting room meeting DDA requirements 

with disabled access toilet installed at Clough Bank Allotments. 
This work was carried out after an arson attack on the previous 
meeting room leaving it burnt to the ground. We have also 
created a new hard standing/car park on this site, this work 
being completed in partnership with Balfour Beatty. 

 

Page 37



• We have through management transfer taken on one new 
allotment site at Falconer Lane Treeton.  The new agreement is 
currently being developed through our legal section.  

 
• In partnership with allotment societies we have 

introduced/supported school allotment projects on the following 
sites: 

 
- Broom Valley Old Allotments 
- Clifton Gardens 
- Kimberworth Park Allotments 
- Scrooby Street Allotments 

 
5. Audit and Strategy 
 

• As previously reported, some work towards establishing a 
baseline for development of an Allotments Strategy has been 
undertaken.  This has included confirmation of the extent of 
allotment sites managed by the Council.  Progress with 
remaining baselining work, including completion of an audit of 
site condition, has been limited due to the need to address other 
matters raised by the Review and outlined in this report.  It is 
therefore proposed that alternative means of conducting survey 
work be sought in 2005. 
 

• We have completed a full deed search for all our sites (for one 
site the information was not available). This work has been 
completed as part of the development of a more up to date 
baseline survey. 

 
6. Marketing and Promotion 
 

• We have completed all the preparatory work for the new 
allotment pages on the RMBC web site and at this point we have 
some 18 of the possible 27 sites listed. We anticipate that all our 
sites will be on the RMBC web by the end of this month. 
 

• We have created a new interpretive display, which was used 
initially at the Rotherham Show and is now currently in the foyer 
of the Central Library. It is intended that the display be moved 
around the borough to other libraries and community centres, 
promoting our allotment sites. We have also created an A5 flyer 
to go with the display, again to encourage new tenants.  

 
 
7. Organisation and Resources 
 

• The Allotment Operative’s base has been moved to Grayson 
Road which is shared with other Green Space operational staff.  

Page 38



This allows pooling of staff and equipment resources, and has 
helped rapid progress to be made on some tasks. 

 
• All allotment sites are now visible on the internal Map key 

borough wide mapping system. This will allow the location and 
deed information for all our allotment sites to be accessed on 
demand. 

 
 

8. Lettings 
 

• On the 11 sites we administer we have seen an increase in the 
number of tenancies being set; we have also seen a decrease in 
the number of tenancy terminations. We will need to monitor this 
to determine if this is a trend and not a blip. It is intended to 
monitor the other 16 allotment sites to develop a borough wide 
picture. 

 
• This year out of the current 27 tenanted allotment sites we have 

seen 6 sites reporting that the area they currently occupy is full 
and are looking to develop currently unused parts of their sites.  

 
• We have set up of two grazing licences one, at Clough Bank 

Allotments and one at Hartley Lane Allotments.  Work is 
underway on the development of a further grazing licence on 
Rectory Fields Allotments. This approach has been taken to both 
help maintain large untenanted areas of allotment land and to 
develop an income stream to further support the development of 
Rotherham’s allotments.  

 
 

Page 39



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers, Education, Culture 

and Leisure Services 
Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Committee 

2.  Date: 14th December 2004 and 20th December 2004 
respectively 

3.  Title: Schools PFI Project Update: Autumn Term 04 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure Services 

 
 
 
5. Summary:  The Schools PFI Project involves a partnership between the 

Council and Transform Schools (Rotherham) Ltd. The contract includes the 
rebuilding/refurbishment of 15 schools and their facilities management for a 
period of 30 years from 1st April 2004. 

 
By December 2006, there will be new schools for Coleridge, Ferham, 
Kimberworth, Maltby Crags Infant, Maltby Crags Junior, Meadowhall and 
Thornhill Primaries; and Winterhill, Wingfield and Wath Secondaries. 

 
Additionally, new key Young Person’s Centres will be provided at Thornhill 
Primary and Wath Secondary; and significantly refurbished centres at 
Wingfield, Clifton, Thrybergh and Winterhill Secondary schools. 

 
 
6. Recommendations: 
 

It is recommended that progress on the Schools PFI Project is noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 9Page 40



 

 

7. Proposals and Details:  The appendix describe progress with the 
Construction Facilities Management and Building Learning Communities, the 
Not for Profit Company. 

 
8. Finance:  The Council was awarded £71.4m of PFI credits from the DfES as 

a contribution towards the costs of the scheme. The remainder of the funding 
derives from the premises related parts of the schools delegated budgets and 
the Council itself. Transform Schools receives a monthly unitary payment from 
the Council which began in April ’04. However the payment is based on the 
schools reaching full services availability, and the full unitary payment will not 
be reached until 2007/08 when all the schools will be complete and 
operational. 

 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  The risks and uncertainties relate both to any 

delays in the actual construction process and also lack of service 
quality/delivery in the facilities management operation of the schools. 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  The policy is key to the 

priority of investing in people. 
 

The new and exciting built environment will support the raising of standards of 
achievement of a significant number of our young people.  

 
Key cross cutting issues of sustainable development, equalities and diversity, 
regeneration and health are all supported by the project: 

 
• Sustainable development by the provision of modern, energy efficient 

buildings, maintained to a clear output specification 
• Equalities and diversity through the provision of areas designed many and 

varied needs with all of the schools being fully accessible. 
• Regeneration in that the schools are beacons in terms of their aesthetic 

quality, financial investment and community focus as well as improving 
educational standards 

• Health by the provision of safe, dry and warm buildings with the promotion 
also of excellent catering facilities  

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  Cabinet Member and Advisers, 

Education, Culture and Leisure Services, 30th September 2003, 16th March 
2004, 6th July 2004  

 
Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Committee 22nd March 2004, 26th 
July 2004 

 
 
 
 
Contact Name: Graham Sinclair, Strategic Leader Resources and Information  
         (01709) 822648 
         graham.sinclair@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 41



Appendix – Schools PFI Project – Autumn Term 2004 
 
Construction 
 
Transform Schools (Rotherham) Ltd sub contract the construction work 
Rotherham Schools Joint Venture, a partnership between 2 Balfour Beatty 
companies (Balfour Beatty Construction and Balfour Kilpatrick). Construction 
work continues to make excellent progress. It should be noted that all new 
buildings will have defect lists. These are being managed by the Joint Venture 
and they have appointed an After Care Manager to deal specifically with post 
handover issues. Progress is described below. 
 
Thornhill 
 

    
 
This is a full service school with pupils, young people and staff enjoying the 
building since 18th April 2004. The building itself includes the school, Key 
Young Persons Centre and Sure Start. All works should now be complete with 
the old school having been demolished by the end of November. 
 
Ferham 
 

   
 
 
The Ferham Centre is a combination of school, sure start centre and Space 
for Sports and Arts and opened in full service in June 2004. The demolition of 
the old school is now complete with good progress on other external works 
such as the community car park, streetlighting and perimeter fencing. 

Page 42



Clifton 
 

 
 
Phase 1 opened to the pupils in September 2004. Including its already highly 
acclaimed dining area, performing arts and technology areas. 
 
Phase 2 is already making good progress as the photograph shows. This 
includes the Administration and Humanities new block alongside the 
refurbishment of the existing main building. 
 
Winterhill 
 

 
 
Phase 1 will be complete in December 2004, including superb hall, learning 
resource and social areas. Additional temporary classrooms are being 
brought on to site so that the whole school will be together from January 
2005. The next phase will then begin by demolishing the remainder of the old 
school and adding new build up to and incorporating the CLC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



 
Wath 
 

   
 
This project is on target for completion before April 2005, when all of the 
pupils will begin to enjoy the new school. This will be the first secondary 
school to be completed in total and the building itself looks quite stunning. 
 
Wingfield  
 

 
 
This will be the second complete secondary school in September 2005. It is 
making good progress with roof, vertical cladding, internal blockwork and 
window installation substantially complete in the majority of areas. Of special 
interest to the school and the community is the refurbishment of the sports 
hall. With a new roof and floor, it should be ready to hand over to the school at 
Christmas 2004. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



 
 
Wickersley 
 

 
 
Construction at this school will be over a longer period of time (until Autumn 
2006) and it is also well on target. New build and refurbishment are ongoing, 
simultaneously, all making good progress and on time. The new build 
administration, and classrooms are making a big impact at the front of the 
school as Wickersley, traditionally has always had poor facilities in this area. It 
replaces the 30+ temporary classrooms, which provided some of the poorest 
accommodation in Rotherhams Schools. 
 
Also complete are the refurbishment of the sports hall and one of the teaching 
blocks. 
 
Maltby Crags Junior and Infant 
 

 
 
The superstructure of the building is nearly complete with good progress also 
in the mechanical and electrical work inside the building. The photograph 
shows a very distinctive, innovative building, which will be ready for the 
children in April 2005. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



 
Thrybergh 
 

 
 
Again, the photograph shows excellent progress with the new build science 
and hall extension. Refurbishment is also ongoing in a school, which will be 
completed in September 2006. 
 
Design Development 
 
Ten schools are described above. For the other five, Coleridge, East Dene, 
Kimberworth, Meadowhall and Wath Central, design development has either 
begun or will begin shortly. 
 
The Council itself is suggesting some significant changes to the Coleridge and 
Kimberworth buildings, transforming these into Children’s and multi agency 
Centres. This reflects one of the prime criteria of the partnership – that Balfour 
Beatty had to be flexible if changes were being suggested through Council 
and Government Initiatives. This far there has been a very positive response 
from our partner. 
 
 
Facilities Management 
 
Transform Schools (Rotherham) Ltd sub contracts to Haden Building 
Management Ltd to deliver the facilities management services for the contract 
for the 30 year period from 1st April 2004. 
 
Interim Services to all schools with the exception of Thornhill and Ferham, 
include reactive maintenance and repairs and the provision of soft services. 
The latter include caretaking, catering, cleaning, waste management, pest 
control, and grounds maintenance. 
 
Full services are provided to Thornhill and Ferham Primary Schools.  This 
means there is a regime of both planned and reactive maintenance, which 
keeps the schools in a condition similar to that which was handed over to the 
Council. 
 

Page 46



The helpdesk is now operating for all 15 schools and is logging over 400 calls 
per month. The majority of these calls are for fabric repairs, often carried out 
by the caretakers on site. The latter are now Haden employees, transferred 
under TUPE from 1st April 2004. Cleaning and catering are provided by the 
Council’s own in house organisations, Premises Support services and 
Education Catering Services. Additionally, Haden has sub contracted grounds 
maintenance to Mitchell and Struthers. 
 
Especially pleasing are the significant increases in meal take up in all 3 of the 
new provisions at Thornhill, Ferham and Clifton. Cashless catering is also 
being introduced at all secondary schools and Clifton is the first to see this is 
operation. 
 
The service is still bedding in and the Council is giving as much support as 
possible to the schools in relation to a client function. 
 
Firstly each school has a nominated project manager from Economic and 
Development Services to assist in construction matters. In those schools in 
full service he will still assist to ensure all defects are remedied and that the 
impact on the day to day running of the school is minimised. 
 
For facilities management, the Council has identified a nominated Building 
Manager. He will support schools to ensure that Haden are fulfilling the key 
performance indicators of the output specification. A minimum of 1 monthly 
visit will be made to each school to receive feedback on Hadens performance 
and to follow up on issues. 
 
An overview is maintained by the Councils Strategic Resources Team 
members who meet weekly with their Balfour Beatty partners. 
 
Additionally, there are 2 monthly meetings which ensure the project is kept on 
track; the Project Liaison Group with representatives from the schools as well 
as the Council and Balfour Beatty; and the Facilities Management Group, 
which monitors specific progress with a special emphasis on the payment and 
performance mechanism. 
 
This support mechanism is additional to everything Balfour Beatty has put in 
place themselves to deliver the project and which has been described in 
previous reports. The risk for the success of this project is firmly with Balfour 
Beatty but that success can only be assured with the significant support as 
described above. 
 
We should acknowledge the considerable time and effort sustained by the 
staff in the schools themselves, without which the whole project could not be 
possible. It is more intense during construction but there is still monitoring role 
during the ongoing period of facilities management. 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



Building Learning Communities 
 
Responsibility for community provision, including lettings is now with a not for 
profit company, ‘Building Learning Communities’. The company should be 
incorporated by Christmas and will be run by a Board supported by Pete 
Dickson, the General Manager. The Board’s first 3 directors will be Councillor 
Boyes (LEA), Richard Benfield (Transform) and Steve Hawkins (PCT). They 
will then nominate further members up to 16. 
 
The General Manager is bringing together four Management Development 
Groups representing the schools and other groups in those areas of the 
Borough, where the project is located. They will be key in informing the future 
direction of the Company. It is intended that future reports will chart the 
progress of the company. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 48



LIFELONG LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
 
Author:-  Rod Norton, Young People’s Services Manager 
 
Date:-  3rd November, 2004 
 
Scrutiny Report – Longdendale Outdoor Education Centre 
 
Current Situation 
 
The plans for the proposed rebuild of the centre are complete and have been 
agreed with Young People’s Services. They have been submitted to Peak 
Park Planning Committee and are being used as the basis for a tender 
document, which is in the process of being drawn up and will be sent out at 
the end of November.  
 
The tenders will be in by the end of December and at that point the true cost 
of the project will be known. A report to CMT will be needed at this stage for 
permission to proceed. 
 
The time scale for rebuilding would require a start in April 2005 with a 
completion date of August 2005. 
 
Time Scales 
 
November 2004    Tender document prepared and sent out. 
December 2004  Tenders returned by 20th of month. 
January 2005      Negotiations  with loss adjuster to agree costs. 
January 2005      CMT approval gained. 
April 2005    Work starts on new centre. 
April 2005     Bookings for new centre open with schools. 
August 2005     New building handed over. 
September 2005   Commissioning of new building by staff. 
October2005        First groups use new centre. 
         
Current Alternative Provision 
 
The provision of residential has been accommodated at Crowden Youth 
Hostel since the fire in 2002. The hostel is available for most weeks of the 
year but not weekends and crucially some weeks in the summer when it is 
booked out year on year to other groups. The domestic staff comes with the 
hostel so the original RMBC staff were made redundant in the autumn of 
2002. The instructional staff were moved to Ulley Activities Centre and 
employed on other work, while retaining the ability to deliver residential work 
as required.  
 
The Youth Hostel has not been popular with some of the traditional users and 
as a result they have not booked with the centre. 
 

Agenda Item 10Page 49



User Groups 
 

There have been twenty-two separate group bookings using Crowden Youth 
Hostel this calendar year so far. 

 
 

Cost to RMBC 
 
The position in 2002 
 
In 2002, the year the centre burnt down, the bookings gave a predicted income of 
£140,000, which was slightly in excess of the outgoings including salaries and running 
costs.  
 
Projected costs 2005 onwards 
 
A business plan for the next three years is being developed which aims to 
achieve the same breakeven position by 2008. The first year will be especially 
difficult due to the forward planning needed by schools in order to timetable 
residential weeks into the curriculum. Schools would need to be organising 
their bookings in September this year in order for us to have the required use 
of the centre next summer. 
 
However, we have been operating a residential service at the Crowden Youth 
Hostel and would take some existing clients into any new centre building. This 
year the residential income will be about £50,000.  It would seem reasonable 
to expect the income in the first year after the rebuild to be about £100,000 if 
the centre achieved it’s opening target of October 2005. 
 
A deficit of £10,000 is predicted in the first year and a budget bid for this 
amount has been submitted. 
 
 
 
Appendix 1 
 
 

LONGDENDALE RESIDENTIAL CENTRE 
INCOME & EXPENDITURE  

 
 
Financial part-year prior to fire 
 

  
Total income from 1st April to 5th September 2002.   £83,201.00 

 
Total expenditure from 1st April to 5th September 2002.  £80,687.38 
 
Surplus         £2,513.62 

Page 50



LIFELONG LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
 
Author:-  Rod Norton, Young People’s Services Manager 
 
Date:-  3rd November, 2004. 
 
Scrutiny Report: Habershon House  
 
History 
 
The Habershon family of Rotherham built Habershon House at the turn of the 
century and left in trust to RMBC in the early seventies. The trust document 
stipulates that the house be used for the benefit of the young people of 
Rotherham. The centre has operated for Rotherham schools and user groups 
since then. 
 
Facilities Provided 
 
The house sleeps 42 young people with room for 6 staff.  Facilities for young 
people with disabilities include a specially adapted bedroom and toilet. 
Disabled access is being added at the present time. The centre has a 
classroom area as well as a large dinning room that can be used as a work 
area, mini bus and driver are available if needed and the centre has large 
grounds, which are fenced and gated 
 
The Head of Centre, Christine Fitton, is responsible for a domestic staff of 4 
and acts as the main contact person for visiting groups. She is available to 
advise schools about programs they might wish to deliver and to ensure that 
they have the information about the location. 
 
Facilities have been greatly improved in recent months due to extensive 
building works.  A new roof, electrical wiring, disabled access/facilities and a 
window replacement programme have all increased the standard of 
accommodation. 
 
Usage 
 
The main user groups are Rotherham Primary Schools. 
 
Currently the booked usage of the centre for 2004/5 is 50%, although we 
would expect to reach about 60% by the end of the year when the late 
bookings have come in. 
 
School usage varies depending on several factors.  
 
• Staff is the key to the popularity of Habershon House and when members 

of staff move on from a school there is sometimes no one left at the 
school willing to take on organising the visit. 

Agenda Item 11Page 51



• Some schools have arrangements with hotels who provide off-season, 
very cheap, deals and probably provide a higher level of accommodation 
for the staff. However, this sometimes means less satisfactory conditions 
for the young people who share rooms. 

• Location is a third factor, given that some schools prefer to visit other parts 
of the coast. 

 
A common factor of schools using the centre is the commitment of the staff 
who regularly organise the visits and the curriculum links that the schools 
make during their program. 
 
Work has been undertaken this year on linking with schools at Key Stage 2 
and offering support in this area.  
 
Cost to RMBC 
 
2001/2002     £27,000 
2002/2003    £34,000 
2003/2004    £39,000 
 
The last two years have seen the centre shut for extensive repair work which 
has resulted in lost weeks of income. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 52



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel 

2.  Date: 20th December 2004 

3.  Title: Use of freeware/shareware in Libraries 

4.  Programme Area: ECALS 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary:  Members sought information on the use of freeware and 

shareware on the People’s Network of computers in libraries.  Such software 
can be downloaded onto portable disks through the Network, but not onto the 
hard-drives of the computers.  The use of Microsoft software on the Network 
is a result of the Corporate Policy to use Microsoft. 

 
 
6. Recommendations: 
 

That Members receive the report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 12Page 53



 

 

7. Proposals and Details:  Members have expressed an interest in establishing 
whether the People’s Network of computers in libraries could make use of 
freeware or shareware products.  Consultation with RBT has established that 
although users of the Network can download such software to portable disks 
for use elsewhere, they cannot download or install software onto the 
computers themselves.  This is to ensure that the network is not compromised 
through the downloading of inappropriate material or viruses.   

 
With regard to the software installed on the People’s Network computers, the 
Library Service has followed the corporate guidance that requires the use of 
Microsoft products. The Council has adopted Microsoft products corporately 
and has a ‘special relationship’ in terms of licensing with them (a Microsoft 
Enterprise Agreement). RBT staff are trained to provide support to Microsoft 
products and there are additional charges to any Service wanting support for 
‘non-standard’ products. The agreement with Microsoft gets users within the 
ECALS Programme Area a 70% discount on software because of our 
educational activity. 

 
The Library and Information Service offers introductory taster courses in the 
basic use of computers and the internet. There are online helps on the 
Rotherham online website to allow people to practice their skills 
(http://www.rotherhamonline.info/html/online_learning.htm). 

 
8. Finance:  There are no new financial commitments in relation to this report. 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  By preventing the downloading of free or 

shareware onto the People’s Network computers there is a minimised risk of 
viruses infecting the system. 

 
Any risks or uncertainties in relation to the agreement with Microsoft are 
beyond the scope of this report.  From the Library and Information Service’s 
perspective, the risks are related to any failure of the People’s Network and 
the need to ensure quick support and back-up to keep downtime to a 
minimum. Longer term is the issue of the sustainability of the Network which 
is being considered as the corporate ICT strategy is being developed. 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  The operation of the 

People’s Network is one of the Public Library Service Standards, used by the 
Department for Culture, Media and Sport to assess the quality of the Council’s 
Library and Information Service (which in turn contributes to the CPA score).  
The Network also offers the Council a significant opportunity in relation to the 
e-government agenda, providing a free e-mail account for every person in 
Rotherham.  Efforts are being made to encourage people to communicate 
with the Council through e-mail or the RMBC website, using the People’s 
Network computers in libraries. 

 
The Network also contributes to people’s learning, both formal and informal 
learning.  Staff have run award winning ‘safe surfing’ courses, helping children 
and parents to use the internet safely and understand the potential hazards. 

Page 54



 

 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  Not applicable 
 
 
Contact Name : Guy Kilminster, Libraries, Museums and Arts Manager, x 3623, 
guy.kilminster@rotherham.gov.uk 
 

Page 55



 
 
1.  Meeting: Lifelong Learning Opportunities Scrutiny Panel 

2.  Date: 20th December 2004 

3.  Title: Culture, Leisure & Lifelong Learning Improvement 
Action Plan 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary:  This report provides an update on the progress made by Cultural 

Services following the Regular Performance Assessment (RPA) carried out by 
the Audit Commission in January 2004.  

 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 

1. Members receive the report 
 

2. Officers return within 4 months to provide a further update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 13Page 56



 

7. Proposals and Details:  The RPA inspection of Cultural Services identified a 
broad range of achievements and successes, it also highlighted a number of 
areas the service should focus on in order to sustain the goal of continuous 
improvement. The table below identifies the areas for improvement and the 
progress made to date. 

 
An improvement plan was established in January 2004 and is currently in it’s 
11th month of implementation. Progress is being made on all of the areas 
identified by the inspection. 

 
Area for improvement Progress 

1. Better evidencing of service 
contribution to corporate aims 

A draft framework of a Performance 
Management System is nearing completion. 
This will clearly identify service contribution by 
aligning all outcomes to corporate aims and 
setting appropriate performance indicators to 
provide evidence of impact.  
 

2. Promote a clear vision of 
Cultural Services and develop a 
long term integrated plan 
covering all Cultural Services 

A Cultural Services cross cutting team has 
been established. The group is acting as a 
conduit between managers and staff. Work to 
date has focused on establishing clear and 
agreed outcomes and identifying overlap in 
relation to cross cutting issues identified by the 
Audit Commission. 
 

3. Develop an effective 
performance management 
system including a critical 
number of performance 
indicators and customer based 
performance targets 

 

Consultants have been engaged. Draft 
framework will be complete by October 2004 
for members consideration 

4. Develop a marketing strategy Consultants have been engaged (DIVA). Initial 
work has identified needs in Leisure and Green 
Spaces. DIVA is now working with Libraries, 
Museums and Arts. Strategy to be in place by 
December 2004 
 

5. Produce a work force 
development plan 

Cultural Services has been identified by 
Corporate Human Resources to act as a pilot 
services for the implementation of the Council’s 
Work Force Planning template. Work will begin 
in October 2004. 
 

6. Ensure resources are focused 
on prioritise and adopt a more 
businesslike approach to 
facilities management including 
the development of an 
appropriate pricing strategy 

 

The cross cutting team is leading on work to 
identify priorities and enable managers to begin 
to focus resources.  Work is underway on the 
pricing strategy. 

 

Page 57



 

7. Develop a better understanding 
of potential customers by 
developing customer relationship 
management (CRM) systems 
and identify and make better use 
of information already available 
in the council 

 

Scoping exercise has begun (RBT) and will be 
completed by the end of November. 

8. Delivering consistently good 
levels of cleanliness and 
presentation across all Cultural 
Facilities 

This work has been a priority in leisure facilities 
for the newly appointed Area Managers. 
Improvements have been made but there is still 
work to do. 
 

9. Further develop activity 
programmes and opening times 
to be more responsive to user 
and potential user demands and 
increase participation by people 
from target groups 

A full review of all activities and opening times 
is underway in Leisure facilities. Users and 
non-users are being consulted as part of the 
process. This will be complete by the end of 
October and any necessary adjustments will be 
made within an appropriate customer 
notification time scales.  
Ongoing review of library opening times 
Museum opening hours being reviewed in 
advance of re-opening. Library  opening hours 
extended to ensure meet Public Library Service 
Standards. 
 

10. Progressively reduce physical 
and cost barriers to access and 
participation 

A DDA assessment of all facilities has been 
carried out. Libraries having new automatic 
doors fitted. New Museum and leisure facilities 
will be fully DDA compliant. Capital Strategies 
are being developed for Green Space and 
Libraries, Museums and Arts facilities. 
 

 
 
8. Finance:  The majority of the improvements have been achieved from within 

current budgets. However certain elements have required additional funding 
as identified in the table below. 

 
Issue Action Cost Funding Source 

Developing a 
Performance 
Management 
Systems 

• Provide Consultancy 
support (Sheffield & 
Hallam University and 
Audit Commission) 

 

£25,000 Sport England. 
ODPM Capacity 
Building support. 

Develop a Cultural 
Services marketing 
strategy 

• Provide Consultancy 
support (DIVA) 

• Establish a Marketing 
Budget 

 

£15,000 
 
 

ODPM Capacity 
Building support. 

 
 
 
 

Page 58



 

Scoping exercise for 
a customer 
management 
systems in 4 leisure 
facilities 
 

• Consultancy support 
(RBT) 

£20,000 IEG budget 
 

  
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties: The issue presented in this report does not have 

any direct relevance to corporate, programme area or service risk registers. 
However there are a number of uncertainties in relation to achieving the 
desired outcomes of the action plan. Some of the improvements particularly 
those relating to front line service delivery in Leisure and Green Spaces and 
Community Library facilities are dependent on levels of base budget support 
(e.g. Urban Park Rangers). Issues relating to improved physical access will be 
resolved by the leisure facilities development plan but it will remain an issue in 
other facilities within Green Spaces and Libraries, Museums and Arts. Capital 
strategies are being developed in these areas. Short term funding has been 
secured to establish a marketing budget but strategies to sustain this also 
need to be developed. Funding has been acquired to carry out a scoping 
exercise for a CRM system in four leisure facilities. As yet funding to 
implement a system has not been identified and there are limited 
opportunities to develop CRM systems in other facilities within the cultural 
block. 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  The Action Plan has 

extensive policy and performance implications.   
 

1. Alignment to Corporate Plan and LSP priorities: A key element of the 
action plan is to enable the service to clearly demonstrate its contribution 
to both the Corporate Plan and Community Strategy. The development of 
a robust performance management system aligned to clear Cultural 
Service Outcomes, which are in turn aligned to outcomes identified 
corporately and in the community strategy, will form the basis of this work. 
Other identified improvements will ensure that service delivery produces 
the desired outcomes.  

 
2. Alignment to cross cutting issues: In aligning the outcomes of the 

relevant strategic documents, the action plan will ensure that all future 
service planning, delivery, monitoring and evaluation, will focus on cross 
cutting issues of sustainable development, equalities and diversity 
regeneration, health and crime. The service will be clear about where it 
can make a contribution to these areas and will be able to measure and 
demonstrate that contribution. 

 
3. Contribution to CPA/Links to inspection: This action plan is based on 

the recent RPA inspection of Cultural Services and as such reflects the 
recommendations made by the inspectors. The actions identified will not 
make any immediate contribution to the Council’s CPA score in the short 
term. However it does have significant implications for the service in terms 

Page 59



 

of ensuring an improved score on reinspection and therefore making a 
positive contribution to future CPA scores.  

 
4. Link to BVPI’s: The development of a robust performance management 

system will improve the measurement, recording and use of all 
performance indicators. This will enable the service to plan more 
effectively, as well as identify areas of under performance and take 
positive action to improve. 

 
  
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  The Action Plan relates to the Audit 

Commission RPA report, which was reported to members in June 2004. It has 
been seen and commented on by the Corporate Management Team.  

 
The Action Plan, including current status, is attached in Annex 1. 

 
 
Contact Name:  Guy Kilminster, Libraries, Museums & Arts Manager 
Telephone: (01709) 823623 
e-mail: guy.kilminster@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
Steve Hallsworth, Business Manager, Leisure and Green Spaces 
Telephone: (01709) 822483 
e-mail: steve.hallsworth@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 60



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

   
C

ul
tu

re
, L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 L

ife
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
– 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 
 

In
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fr

om
: 

 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 –
 S

po
rt

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
1 

Li
gh

t t
ou

ch
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

– 
Sp

or
t a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
3 

R
eg

ul
ar

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t –

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
         

U
pd

at
e 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 

Page 61



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
1 

(3
 M

on
th

 T
ar

ge
t) 

 1:
 D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 F

irs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
of

 S
po

rt
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 

 
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1a
) D

el
iv

er
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 h
ea

lth
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l i

nc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n.
 

AN
D

 
1b

) I
nc

re
as

e 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

by
 p

eo
pl

e 
fr

om
 a

ll 
ke

y 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

fr
om

 a
re

as
 o

f g
re

at
es

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 n

ee
d.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
1.

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
on

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
2.

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

le
ve

ls
 in

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

3.
 

M
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 le

ve
ls

 o
f p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 H

ea
lth

 / 
In

cl
us

io
n 

fo
cu

se
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
m

on
gs

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

& 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

4.
 

M
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 le

ve
ls

 o
f p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 L

M
A,

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 ta

rg
et

 u
se

r g
ro

up
s 

5.
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
an

d 
su

st
ai

ne
d 

bu
dg

et
s 

fo
r m

ai
ns

tre
am

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 c

or
po

ra
te

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 a

nd
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

s 
m

ea
ns

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 C

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
   

   
   

   
R

eg
ul

ar
 re

po
rti

ng
 o

f: 
   

   
   

   
Ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

   
   

   
   

O
ut

co
m

es
/S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pa
ct

 
 a.

   
D

ra
fti

ng
 o

ut
lin

e 
ra

tio
na

le
 fo

r c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n,
 

 
de

m
on

st
ra

tin
g 

lin
ks

/im
pa

ct
s 

on
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 b.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

 o
n 

 
ab

ov
e 

 c 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

cr
os

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

s 
fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n:
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

 
in

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

, c
us

to
m

er
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

ad
vo

ca
cy

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
 

      M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 
 Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
4 

C
L&

LL
M

T 
      R

ep
or

t d
ra

ft 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

fo
r a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
 R

ep
or

t v
ia

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l 

 M
on

th
ly

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
fro

m
 te

am
s 

to
 

C
L&

LL
M

T 

Pl
an

 p
ub

lis
he

d.
 

  Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 w

or
ki

ng
 –

 re
gu

la
r 

(m
on

th
ly

) m
an

ag
em

en
t r

ep
or

ts
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

 q
ua

rte
rly

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

re
po

rts
.  

     Te
am

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 c

le
ar

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 s
et

 

    R
eg

ul
ar

 re
po

rti
ng

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
 R

at
io

na
le

 a
nd

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
s 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 

dr
af

te
d 

 C
LL

L 
cr

os
s 

cu
tti

ng
 g

ro
up

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
  

2.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
1 

ye
ar

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

  
 3.

 
W

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 3

 y
ea

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
la

n 
to

 c
om

m
en

ce
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 
a.

 
Se

t t
ar

ge
ts

 fo
r f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

&d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

b.
 

Pr
io

rit
is

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

at
 ta

rg
et

s 
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 

 Ja
n 

20
05

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s 
 Sp

or
ts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 

M
an

ag
er

s 
re

po
rt 

to
 

Le
is

ur
e 

& 
G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

 a
nd

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s,

 M
us

eu
m

s 
an

d 
Ar

ts
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

  
(L

G
SM

T)
 J

un
e 

20
04

 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

 c
om

pl
et

e 
3 

ye
ar

 p
la

ns
 c

om
pl

et
e 

O
ne

 y
ea

r a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
r 2

00
4.

  
3 

ye
ar

 p
la

n 
be

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
Ta

rg
et

 a
re

as
/g

ro
up

s 
st

ill 
to

 
be

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

C
LL

L 
  

4.
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

an
d 

su
bm

it 
Sp

or
t E

ng
la

nd
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r p
um

p 
pr

im
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

rio
rit

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n/
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

 

Bi
d 

to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
M

ay
 

20
04

  
 R

es
ul

ts
 o

f b
id

 b
y 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 

N
B/

 S
H

 
Su

cc
es

s 
of

 b
id

 to
 b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 w
or

ki
ng

 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 a

llo
w

 
re

so
ur

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g.

 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
m

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
  

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 b

id
 

 U
til

is
at

io
n 

of
 fu

nd
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
s 

pe
r p

la
n.

 

In
iti

al
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 S
po

rt 
En

gl
an

d 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4.

 
W

or
k 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 o

n 
th

e 
bi

d 
fo

r a
 la

te
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
04

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 to
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d.

 
 

Page 62



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

5.
 

Se
le

ct
 a

t l
ea

st
 th

re
e 

pi
lo

t s
es

si
on

s 
/ s

ch
em

es
 in

 w
hi

ch
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
   6.

 
U

se
 p

ilo
ts

 to
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t m

ea
su

re
m

en
t m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 to

 a
llo

w
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f a
ct

iv
ity

 to
 b

e 
fa

ct
ua

lly
 a

na
ly

se
d.

 
 

Pl
an

ne
d 

by
 J

un
e 

20
04

 
La

un
ch

 S
ep

t 2
00

4 
An

al
ys

is
 J

an
 2

00
5 

R
ep

or
t F

eb
 2

00
5 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 J

ul
y 

20
04

 
1st

 R
ep

or
t F

eb
 

20
05

 

JT
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Ju

ne
 

20
04

 
D

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
   SM

T 
– 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
D

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 p
la

nn
ed

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 

Ju
ly

 –
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 3

 p
ilo

t 
st

ud
ie

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Fe
b 

’0
5 

– 
is

su
es

 ra
is

ed
 to

 b
e 

ut
ilis

ed
 in

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

ll 
fu

tu
re

 w
or

k.
 

Pi
lo

t s
ch

em
es

 u
nd

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t: 

Ac
tiv

e 
Al

w
ay

s 
FU

N
da

m
en

ta
ls

 
D

is
ab

ilit
ie

s 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t u

nd
er

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
C

om
m

en
ce

 
on

ce
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

PI
’s

 in
 p

la
ce

 (s
ee

 p
t 2

 
ab

ov
e)

  –
 a

im
in

g 
fo

r 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
4 

  
7.

 
Fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 k

ey
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 (P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t, 

Yo
ut

h 
se

rv
ic

e,
 Y

ou
th

 O
ffe

nd
in

g 
Te

am
, B

EM
/D

is
ab

ilit
y 

gr
ou

ps
, 

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ct

iv
e 

in
 L

at
er

 L
ife

) t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

po
si

tiv
e 

ac
tio

ns
 

ag
ai

ns
t t

ar
ge

t g
ro

up
s.

 
 a.

 
Ag

re
e 

jo
in

t s
tra

te
gi

es
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

co
m

m
on

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

c.
 

Sh
ar

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

– 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n,
 d

el
iv

er
y 

an
d 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
  Al

l j
oi

nt
 S

tra
te

gi
es

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 J

un
e 

- 
N

ov
 2

00
4 

SH
/J

T/
M

H
/P

G
 

G
K/

KR
/S

B/
AP

/ 
LA

 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
04

 

Ag
re

ed
 jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

 
Sh

ar
ed

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

R
ol

es
 &

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n,

 d
el

iv
er

y,
 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t, 
et

c 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 V
al

le
y 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 in

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 P
C

T.
 

 Sp
or

t &
 L

ei
su

re
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 P

C
T 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

M
ay

 2
00

4.
 

 Li
nk

 w
ith

 C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

 Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 P

C
T 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 B

rin
sw

or
th

 
Li

br
ar

y 
8.

 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 a.

 
Se

t u
p 

or
 jo

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

es
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
 

po
si

tiv
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

 
 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
by

 J
un

e 
20

04
 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
Ju

ly
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
O

ct
 2

00
4 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 F
eb

 
20

05
 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ Y
O

T 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

KR
/R

R
 

    R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 in
 

ar
ea

 o
f Y

P 
Sp

or
t /

 A
ct

iv
e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

re
su

lti
ng

. 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
ac

tiv
ity

 b
y 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s.
 

 

M
et

 w
ith

 H
ea

d 
of

 Y
ou

th
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
a 

su
ita

bl
e 

gr
ou

p/
m

ee
tin

g 
fo

r 
Le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

to
 a

tte
nd

. 
 Ta

rg
et

 e
nd

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

04
  

 A 
se

pa
ra

te
 ‘Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

s 
Fo

ru
m

’ w
as

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4.

 

    

Page 63



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

9.
 

Yo
ut

h 
O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 
 a.

 
Se

t u
p 

or
 jo

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 (Y
O

T)
 to

 
 

id
en

tif
y 

po
si

tiv
e 

sp
or

ts
 / 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
 ri

sk
 o

f b
ei

ng
 

 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 c
rim

e 
or

 c
rim

in
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
. 

 b.
 

D
ev

el
op

 li
nk

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
Sa

fe
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 th
ro

ug
h 

Se
ct

io
n 

17
 

 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 G

ro
up

. 
 c.

 
Ex

pl
or

e 
m

ea
ns

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
Po

lic
e 

lia
is

on
 a

cr
os

s 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
by

 O
ct

ob
er

 
20

04
 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 M
ar

ch
 

20
05

 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ Y
O

T 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

KR
/R

R
 

    R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 in
 

ar
ea

 o
f Y

P 
Sp

or
t /

 A
ct

iv
e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

re
su

lti
ng

. 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
ac

tiv
ity

 b
y 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s.
 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
 d

at
e 

 Ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

of
 

O
ct

ob
er

/N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

4 
fo

r r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

at
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 g

ro
up

 

10
. 

BE
M

 / 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

G
ro

up
 

 a.
 

Se
t u

p 
or

 jo
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 k

ey
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

 to
 a

gr
ee

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
 

fo
r d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 / 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 th

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

re
a 

 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ B
EM

 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

KR
/R

R
 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
    R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 in
 

ar
ea

 o
f Y

P 
Sp

or
t /

 A
ct

iv
e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

re
su

lti
ng

. 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 s
po

rt 
& 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 b
y 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s.
 

 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
 d

at
e 

 Ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

of
 

O
ct

ob
er

/N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

4 
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

Sp
or

t &
 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 A
ct

iv
ity

 F
or

um
 

Fi
rs

t m
ee

tin
g 

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

04
 

11
. 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
 a.

 
R

ec
ru

it 
to

 p
os

t o
f P

hy
si

ca
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
 b.

 
D

ev
el

op
 P

E,
 S

ch
oo

l S
po

rt 
an

d 
C

lu
b 

Li
nk

s 
St

ra
te

gy
 (P

ES
SC

L)
 in

 li
ne

 
 

w
ith

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t P

la
ns

  
d.

 
D

ev
el

op
 D

fE
S 

fu
nd

ed
 C

on
tin

uo
us

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
   

   
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
d.

 
Li

nk
 w

or
k 

of
 S

po
rts

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
an

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
po

rts
 C

o-
or

di
na

to
r 

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 R
M

BC
 S

po
rts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 e.

 
En

su
re

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
lin

ks
 to

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
(la

te
r i

f 
a 

te
ac

he
r i

s 
ap

po
in

te
d)

 
 Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
r 

        SH
/G

K/
KR

 

 R
ep

or
t a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t 

to
 S

M
T 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
  R

ep
or

t s
tra

te
gy

 to
 

SM
T 

& 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
  

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r i
n 

Po
st

 
 PE

SS
C

L 
St

ra
te

gy
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

 Ar
ts

 in
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
ap

po
in

te
d 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4.
  

 PE
SS

C
L 

St
ra

te
gy

 in
 

dr
af

t. 
C

om
pl

et
e 

by
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

4.
 

 C
PD

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill 

ro
ll 

ou
t f

ro
m

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

4.
  

 R
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
gs

 in
 

pl
ac

e 
   

Page 64



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

    
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

12
. 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

 a.
 

Se
t u

p 
or

 jo
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 to

 a
gr

ee
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

in
g 

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 / 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 th

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

re
a.

 G
ro

up
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ct

iv
e 

in
 L

at
er

 L
ife

 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 O

ld
 P

eo
pl

es
 G

ro
up

 
 

Ag
e 

C
on

ce
rn

 
 

H
el

p 
th

e 
Ag

ed
 

 
As

ia
n 

M
al

es
 S

en
io

r C
iti

ze
ns

 G
ro

up
 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 M
ar

ch
 

20
05

 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/H
ea

lth
 

& 
Fi

tn
es

s 
C

o-
or

di
na

to
r B

EM
 

of
fic

er
 

 AP
/L

A/
KR

/R
R

 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 in
 

ar
ea

 o
f Y

P 
Sp

or
t /

 A
ct

iv
e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

re
su

lti
ng

. 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
ac

tiv
ity

 b
y 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s.
 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
 d

at
e 

 Ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

of
 

O
ct

ob
er

/N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

4 
 Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

gr
ou

p 
to

 a
tte

nd
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 F

itn
es

s 
C

o-
or

di
na

to
r. 

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 g

ro
up

 
O

ct
ob

er
/N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

 LM
A 

su
pp

or
te

d 
Ag

e 
C

on
ce

rn
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 
• 

N
um

be
r o

f o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s/
fo

ru
m

s/
pa

pe
rs

 c
re

at
ed

 to
 o

ffe
r f

ee
db

ac
k 

to
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
• 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
re

gu
la

rly
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
• 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s/

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 re
gu

la
rly

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
re

gu
la

r a
ct

iv
ity

 
• 

Su
rv

ey
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: I

ne
qu

al
iti

es
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 p
oo

r h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
co

nt
in

ue
. F

ai
lu

re
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 F

ai
lu

re
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 p

rim
ar

y 
go

al
 o

f r
ai

si
ng

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n.
 P

os
si

bl
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
du

e 
to

 la
ck

 o
f e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 im

pa
ct

. 

Page 65



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1c
) D

el
iv

er
 c

on
si

st
en

tly
 g

oo
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
le

an
lin

es
s 

an
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 a

ll 
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ili
tie

s,
 c

om
pa

ra
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

be
st

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
lo

ca
lly

 in
 p

ub
lic

, v
ol

un
ta

ry
 o

r p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 fr
on

t l
in

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
 • 

D
ay

 to
 d

ay
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
• 

Ex
te

rn
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
• 

C
le

an
lin

es
s 

& 
ho

us
ek

ee
pi

ng
 –

 in
te

rn
al

 &
 e

xt
er

na
l 

• 
R

es
po

ns
iv

e 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

• 
St

af
f k

no
w

le
dg

e 
& 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Q
ui

ck
ly

 id
en

tif
y 

ar
ea

s 
ef

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
la

ck
 o

f a
tte

nt
io

n 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 
e.

g.
 

 Se
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r 

 a.
 

Li
tte

r p
ic

ki
ng

 
b.

 
An

sw
er

in
g 

th
e 

te
le

ph
on

e 
c.

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
di

sp
la

ys
 

 

M
H

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
cu

rre
nt

 m
an

ag
er

s 
- F

eb
 2

00
4 

M
H

/C
N

 
LM

AM
T 

M
H

 re
po

rt 
to

 S
H

 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

 M
on

ito
r t

hr
ou

gh
 

M
ys

te
ry

 s
ho

p 
Se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 
vi

si
t s

ite
s 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 L
itt

er
 in

 a
nd

 a
ro

un
d 

cu
ltu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

 
 Te

le
ph

on
e 

re
qu

es
ts

 fo
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ar
e 

de
al

t w
ith

 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 a
ll 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
is

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

in
 e

ac
h 

fa
ci

lit
y 

Ac
tio

n 
C

om
pl

et
e 

 Al
l F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

no
w

 tr
ea

tin
g 

th
es

e 
as

 p
rio

rit
y 

cu
st

om
er

 s
en

si
tiv

e 
ar

ea
s.

 
 Sy

st
em

 o
f p

er
io

di
c 

sp
ot

 
ch

ec
ks

 in
 p

la
ce

 
 LI

S 
C

ha
rte

r M
ar

k 
aw

ar
d 

2.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
bo

th
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

ex
te

rn
al

ly
 b

y:
 

 a.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 a
 F

ac
ilit

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
ea

m
 

b.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
cu

ltu
ra

l n
et

w
or

ks
, l

oc
al

ly
, r

eg
io

na
lly

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lly
, 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

c.
 

W
rit

e 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

 c
on

tin
uo

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 S

po
rt 

 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
in

du
st

ry
 s

pe
ci

fic
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t m
od

el
 (Q

U
ES

T)
 

 

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

ea
m

 
in

 p
la

ce
 A

pr
il 

20
04

 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
be

gi
ns

 S
ep

t. 
20

04
 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
la

n 
Ja

n.
 

20
05

 
 

M
H

 / 
Ar

ea
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

s 
(A

FM
) 

LM
AM

T 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
  In

cl
ud

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rts
 to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

 C
le

an
lin

es
s 

an
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

be
st

 in
 p

ub
lic

 
an

d 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

. 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
te

am
 is

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

te
am

. A
ll 

bu
t o

ne
 O

ffi
ce

r 
in

 p
os

t. 
 Sp

or
t &

 L
ei

su
re

 
N

et
w

or
ks

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
ag

re
ed

 (S
LF

M
T 

M
in

ut
es

 
28

/0
5/

04
) 

3.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
M

an
ua

l (
N

or
m

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 –

N
O

P 
an

d 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
s 

- E
AP

) l
in

ke
d 

to
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 Q
ue

st
 

an
d 

IS
R

M
 p

oo
l s

af
et

y 
aw

ar
d 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

 a.
 

Pr
io

rit
is

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

af
et

y,
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
ar

e 
, F

in
an

ce
  a

nd
 C

le
an

lin
es

s 
b.

 
In

iti
at

e 
st

af
f t

ra
in

in
g 

c.
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
m

an
ua

l  
d.

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

st
af

f t
ra

in
in

g 
e.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t &

 m
on

ito
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Au
g 

20
04

 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

C
N

 
LM

AM
T 

  C
N

 
C

N
/A

FM
 

 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

04
 

Ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 u
p 

to
 d

at
e 

m
an

ua
l i

n 
ea

ch
 fa

ci
lit

y 
 Ti

m
e 

ta
bl

e 
of

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 re

po
rti

ng
 

re
vi

ew
 in

 p
la

ce
 

 Al
l s

ta
ff 

tra
in

ed
 a

nd
 fa

m
ilia

r w
ith

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 

O
n 

ta
rg

et
 fo

r N
ov

.’0
4 

fu
ll 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 

 Ke
y 

do
cu

m
en

t d
ra

fts
 

pr
od

uc
ed

. 

Page 66



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

 

4.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

sp
ee

dy
 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

  
 a.

 
Ag

re
e 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

ve
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (E
D

S)
 

c.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r p

ro
gr

es
s 

ch
as

in
g 

re
pa

irs
 is

su
es

 
d.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 

 5.
 

Se
ek

 m
em

be
r a

pp
ro

va
l f

or
 p

rio
rit

y 
fu

nd
in

g/
re

sp
on

se
 fr

om
 E

D
S 

to
 

re
pa

irs
 in

 fr
on

tli
ne

 C
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s.
 

 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
         

M
H

 
 LM

AM
T 

   

AF
M

 re
po

rt 
m

on
th

ly
 

to
 M

H
 

   R
ep

or
t q

ua
rte

rly
 to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

st
ar

tin
g 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 

Ti
m

el
y 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
. 

 Ef
fic

ie
nt

 s
ys

te
m

 fo
r r

ec
or

di
ng

, 
ch

as
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Ag
re

ed
 th

at
 is

su
es

 b
e 

re
po

rte
d 

m
on

th
ly

 in
to

 
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 (A

M
T)

 m
ee

tin
gs

. 
 W

rit
te

n 
pr

ot
oc

ol
 

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

 M
an

ag
er

 
 R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
pr

og
re

ss
 / 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
is

 b
ei

ng
 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
AM

T.
 

 Bu
dg

et
 c

om
m

itm
en

t 
pr

es
su

re
s 

ar
e 

no
w

 b
ei

ng
 

fla
gg

ed
 u

p 
 

6.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 le
ve

ls
 a

t e
ac

h 
fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 a
re

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 
de

liv
er

 re
qu

ire
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

/m
ee

t P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

st
af

fin
g 

le
ve

ls
 

b.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

br
ie

fin
g 

no
te

 P
R

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r a
ny

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
st

af
fin

g 
co

st
,  

c.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

br
ea

k 
ev

en
 fi

gu
re

 fo
r r

em
ai

ni
ng

 S
&L

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
 

 7.
 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ny

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

– 
de

pe
nd

en
t o

n 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

 

M
H

 p
ro

du
ce

 
br

ie
fin

g 
no

te
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

     Su
ffi

ci
en

t s
ta

ff 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
 

M
H

 
KR

/A
P/

SB
 

      M
H

 
KR

/A
P/

SB
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

  R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 re
po

rt 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

D
ut

ie
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
cl

ea
nl

in
es

s,
 e

tc
 a

re
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
 R

ed
uc

ed
 n

o.
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
cl

os
ur

es
 

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
ta

ff 
m

or
al

e 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

ta
ffi

ng
 le

ve
ls

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 
 Aw

ai
tin

g 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f 
ad

di
tio

na
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 ½

 
ye

ar
 b

ud
ge

t m
on

ito
rin

g.
 

Page 67



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

8.
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

 a.
 

Id
en

tif
y,

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 d

is
tri

bu
te

 c
ur

re
nt

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

b.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

sy
st

em
s 

in
 e

ac
h 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 d

is
pl

ay
/d

is
tri

bu
te

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
c.

 
M

on
ito

r a
nd

 u
pd

at
e 

d.
 

D
ev

el
op

 n
ew

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

sy
st

em
s 

as
 p

ar
t o

f m
ar

ke
tin

g 
pl

an
 

  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
     En

ga
ge

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s 
M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

Im
pl

em
en

t p
la

n 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

M
H

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
JT

 
LM

AM
T 

LM
AM

T/
M

H
 &

 C
N

  
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cu
rre

nt
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
im

pl
em

en
t 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

as
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s 
 

Ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ad
ily

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

  N
ew

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ad

ily
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

C
ur

re
nt

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

re
vi

ew
ed

.  
 Ac

tio
ns

 ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cu
rre

nt
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
di

sp
la

ys
 a

re
 u

p 
to

 d
at

e,
 

ne
at

 a
nd

 ti
dy

. 
 W

or
k 

on
 a

gr
ee

in
g 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
/ 

di
sp

la
ys

 e
tc

 u
nd

er
w

ay
. 

AK
 le

ad
in

g 
 Im

pr
ov

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 a

nd
 

qu
al

ity
 o

f p
ub

lic
ity

 
m

at
er

ia
l. 

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

“D
IV

A”
 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
. 

 Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
  

M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

05
. 

9.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 d

ay
 to

 d
ay

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
s 

 a.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

lo
gb

oo
k 

to
 re

co
rd

 d
ai

ly
 c

he
ck

s 
– 

cl
ea

ni
ng

, h
ea

lth
 &

 
sa

fe
ty

, e
tc

. 
b.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
m

on
th

ly
 F

ac
ilit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

re
po

rt 
– 

id
en

tif
y 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
ta

rg
et

s/
in

fo
 to

 b
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 b
y 

AF
M

 a
nd

 re
po

rte
d 

ce
nt

ra
lly

 b
y 

M
an

ag
er

 
Sp

or
t &

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
c.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
  

 

Fe
b 

20
04

 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

 M
ay

 2
00

4 
  Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

M
H

 
LM

AM
T 

M
H

/A
FM

 
 M

H
/A

FM
 

  M
H

/A
FM

 
 

LM
AM

T 
re

po
rt 

to
 G

K 
 AF

M
 re

po
rt 

to
 

M
H

/S
H

 o
n 

m
on

th
ly

 
ba

si
s 

   In
cl

ud
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 a
nd

 a
cc

ur
at

e 
sy

st
em

 o
f 

re
po

rti
ng

 in
 p

la
ce

 
 Sy

st
em

 u
se

d 
to

 q
ui

ck
ly

 a
dd

re
ss

 
sh

or
t f

al
ls

 in
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

Ba
si

c 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

of
 d

ai
ly

 
ch

ec
kl

is
tin

g 
co

m
pl

et
e.

  
 M

on
th

ly
 M

an
ag

er
s 

re
po

rt 
is

su
es

 a
gr

ee
d.

 
 Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 m
on

th
ly

 
m

an
ag

er
 1

:1
’s

 b
ei

ng
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 
    

          

Page 68



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

10
. 

Se
t s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
 a.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
a 

dr
af

t s
et

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r b

ot
h 

cu
st

om
er

s 
an

d 
st

af
f 

b.
 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

an
d 

st
af

f o
ve

r c
on

te
nt

 o
f s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
c.

 
Pu

bl
is

h 
an

d 
di

sp
la

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

d.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

 fo
r c

us
to

m
er

s 
to

 fe
ed

 b
ac

k 
on

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f 

st
an

da
rd

s 
e.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
 fo

r a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

sh
or

t f
al

ls
 in

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

f. 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

fo
r c

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
 

  M
ay

20
04

 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

In
cl

ud
e 

cu
st

om
er

 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 to

 
M

H
/S

H
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

as
 p

ar
t 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

as
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

 6 
m

on
th

ly
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
ag

re
ed

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 

 C
on

si
st

en
t a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t o

f s
er

vi
ce

 
st

an
da

rd
s 

D
ra

ft 
pr

od
uc

ed
. I

nt
er

na
l 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 

D
ra

ft 
no

w
 b

ei
ng

 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 fo

r c
us

to
m

er
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
Se

pt
 

04
’ 

 Fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 is
su

es
 

un
de

r d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

– 
lo

ok
in

g 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

Sp
or

ts
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 G
ro

up
 a

s 
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

gr
ou

p.
 

11
. 

Ex
pl

or
e 

ho
w

 re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
 to

 re
pa

irs
 &

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
an

 b
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 a

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

po
st

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ay

 to
 

da
y 

re
pa

irs
 (L

&G
S)

 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
co

st
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

e 
in

 b
rie

fin
g 

no
te

 to
 P

R
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
un

di
ng

 s
ou

rc
e 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 

M
H

/P
G

 
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 fo
r d

ay
 to

 d
ay

 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
M

at
te

rs
 n

ow
 b

ei
ng

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
 b

y 
ED

S 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t –

 
Ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 n

ew
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 re
vi

ew
ed

 
at

 re
gu

la
r P

re
m

is
es

 
Te

am
 m

ee
tin

gs
. 

 Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 p

os
t n

ot
 

pu
rs

ue
d.

  N
ew

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Le

ve
l A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
 

– 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

4.
 

 Ac
tio

n 
w

ith
dr

aw
n 

- 
in

su
ffi

ci
en

t f
un

di
ng

 

Page 69



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

12
. 

Se
t u

p 
re

gu
la

r o
ng

oi
ng

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
 a.

 
Fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

 c
us

to
m

er
 c

om
m

en
ts

 s
ys

te
m

 
b.

 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 a
 re

gu
la

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
c.

 
M

ys
te

ry
 s

ho
pp

er
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 

d.
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 &
 p

ro
m

ot
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
 v

is
its

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
cu

st
om

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

is
su

es
 

e.
 

U
se

r f
or

um
s 

f. 
An

al
ys

e 
an

d 
ac

t u
po

n 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 

 g.
 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

cu
st

om
er

s 
on

 ‘C
H

AR
TE

R
’ i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 n

um
be

r 1
0.

 a
bo

ve
 

h.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

cu
st

om
er

 c
ha

rte
r 

i. 
Pr

od
uc

e 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
st

af
f c

ha
rte

r 
j. 

Id
en

tif
y 

cu
st

om
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

ss
ue

s 
an

d 
tie

 in
to

 b
ud

ge
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

/s
et

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
tim

e 
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

, 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

   C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 Im

pl
em

en
t S

ep
t 

20
04

  
   

 M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

           M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

 In
cl

ud
e 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 to

 
M

H
/S

H
/G

K 
  In

cl
ud

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

as
 

pa
rt 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 

 Ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
cu

st
om

er
 

an
d 

st
af

f f
ee

db
ac

k 
us

ed
 to

 in
fo

rm
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
 R

ed
uc

ed
 n

um
be

r o
f c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
os

iti
ve

 
co

m
m

en
ts

 
            

 D
ra

ft 
pr

od
uc

ed
. I

nt
er

na
l 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 

D
ra

ft 
no

w
 b

ei
ng

 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 fo

r c
us

to
m

er
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
Se

pt
 

04
’ 

 Fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 is
su

es
 

un
de

r d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

– 
lo

ok
in

g 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

Sp
or

ts
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 G
ro

up
 a

s 
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

gr
ou

p.
 

 Pr
og

re
ss

 in
 L

IS
 

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
 to

 C
ha

rte
r 

M
ar

k 
aw

ar
d 

        

Page 70



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

13
. 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

by
 

st
af

f/t
ea

m
 

 a.
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 in
te

rn
al

 re
co

gn
iti

on
/c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
em

ai
l f

ro
m

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
er

s 
b.

 
M

em
os

 a
nd

 le
tte

rs
 o

f t
ha

nk
s/

co
ng

ra
tu

la
tio

ns
 

c.
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
is

tin
g 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

  
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
  C

re
at

e 
ch

am
pi

on
 

to
 s

us
ta

in
 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 J

un
e 

20
04

 

C
N

/D
G

 
LM

AM
T 

 Tr
ac

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
LG

SM
T/

 L
M

AM
T 

an
d 

st
af

f f
ee

db
ac

k 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
ta

ff 
m

or
al

 
D

ra
ft 

pr
od

uc
ed

, c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

ou
t t

o 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

st
af

f. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 fr

on
t l

in
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f r
es

po
ns

e 
tim

e 
to

 re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f m
ys

te
ry

 s
ho

pp
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t i
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

 
• 

C
om

pa
ris

on
 w

ith
 th

e 
be

st
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

lo
ca

lly
 

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: W
ith

ou
t t

hi
s 

w
or

k 
ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 s

ee
 d

ec
lin

in
g 

us
ag

e 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 u
nd

er
 p

er
fo

rm
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

fa
il 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 v

al
ue

 fo
r m

on
ey

 

Page 71



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1d
) D

ev
el

op
 a

ct
iv

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

nd
 o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 th
at

 a
re

 m
or

e 
re

sp
on

si
ve

 to
 u

se
r a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
l u

se
r d

em
an

ds
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ra
ng

e 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l u

se
r n

ee
d.

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 a

nd
 o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

be
st

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 u

se
r a

nd
 n

on
 u

se
r s

ur
ve

ys
 

 a.
 

AF
M

 re
vi

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g/

op
en

in
g 

tim
es

 
b.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 in
di

vi
du

al
 F

ac
ilit

y 
us

er
 s

ur
ve

ys
 

c.
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 p

la
ce

d 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ea
ch

ou
t 

d.
 

R
ep

or
t f

in
di

ng
s 

e.
 

C
on

su
lt 

cu
st

om
er

s 
on

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
f. 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ny

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
g.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

on
go

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ac
tu

al
 u

sa
ge

 le
ve

ls
 

 

   M
ay

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
 Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

 

M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

     R
ep

or
t f

in
di

ng
s 

an
d 

in
te

nd
ed

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
 

M
H

/S
H

/G
K 

M
ay

 
20

04
 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

of
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

Sl
ig

ht
ly

 b
eh

in
d 

 
tim

es
ca

le
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
st

af
fin

g 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

 in
 k

ey
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

an
ag

er
 p

os
t 

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 o
th

er
 

is
su

es
 –

 S
po

rts
 A

dv
is

or
y 

G
ro

up
 

 AF
M

 re
vi

ew
 o

f p
oo

l 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 c

om
pl

et
e 

in
 

N
or

th
 &

 C
en

tra
l a

re
as

 
 Li

br
ar

ie
s 

& 
M

us
eu

m
 

un
de

r r
ev

ie
w

 
2.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
in

g 
‘ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
’ p

ilo
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

(s
ee

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
1,

 a
ct

io
n 

5 
& 

6 
ab

ov
e)

 
 a.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
pr

oj
ec

t r
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

fo
rm

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
AF

M
 &

 S
D

O
’s

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
L&

G
S 

an
d 

Sp
or

t E
ng

la
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

b.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ev

id
en

ce
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n,
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

d.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

& 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s 

  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
      Se

pt
 2

00
4 

JT
 

 M
H

/A
FM

/S
D

O
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 b

ui
lt 

in
to

 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

ce
ss

 
 M

on
th

ly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

JT
/M

H
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

in
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

re
po

rt 
to

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
by

 ta
rg

et
 

gr
ou

ps
 

Pr
oj

ec
t r

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
fo

rm
 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 N

ee
d 

to
 

im
pl

em
en

t a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t. 

 In
te

re
st

 fo
rm

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 

to
 S

E 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4.

 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 

3.
 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

ct
iv

ity
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

 a.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

b.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r a
ll 

st
af

f i
nv

ol
ve

d 
(a

ss
es

so
r a

nd
 re

ci
pi

en
t) 

c.
 

In
tro

du
ce

 g
ra

du
al

ly
 

d.
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
in

to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

JT
 

 M
H

/A
FM

/S
D

O
 

In
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 
AF

M
/S

D
O

 re
po

rti
ng

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 to
 

JT
/M

H
 

%
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 b

ei
ng

 a
ss

es
se

d 
as

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
an

d 
ab

ov
e 

W
or

k 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
on

 
th

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t, 

th
at

 w
ill 

co
m

pl
em

en
t t

he
 

PI
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

pr
oc

es
s.

 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 
• 

Su
rv

ey
 u

se
rs

 a
nd

 n
on

-u
se

rs
 o

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

 o
f a

ct
iv

iti
es

/o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
• 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 6

 m
on

th
ly

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f a

ct
iv

ity
/o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

%
 s

co
rin

g 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
an

d 
ab

ov
e 

• 
C

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
- o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: F

ai
lu

re
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

/a
ttr

ac
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n.
 C

on
tin

ue
d 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 u

sa
ge

 

   

Page 72



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1e
) P

ro
gr

es
si

ve
ly

 re
du

ce
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
 c

os
t b

ar
rie

rs
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n.
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
C

ur
re

nt
 L

ei
su

re
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ha
ve

 p
la

n 
of

 a
ct

io
n 

fo
r D

D
A 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

 
 Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
cl

ea
r a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

pr
ic

in
g 

po
lic

y/
st

ra
te

gy
 a

im
ed

 a
t i

nc
re

as
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
fro

m
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s.

 
 Es

ta
bl

is
h 

cl
ea

r p
ur

po
se

 fo
r d

is
co

un
t c

ar
d 

sc
he

m
e 

(R
ot

he
rc

ar
d)

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
cl

ea
r e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
/p

rin
ci

pl
es

, s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 m
ea

su
re

 a
nd

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
im

pa
ct

. 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 E

D
S 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

ba
se

d 
on

 D
D

A 
au

di
t 

 a.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 a

ss
et

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 to
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 ti

m
e 

sc
al

es
 

 

Ap
ril

  2
00

4 
an

d 
on

go
in

g 
M

H
/E

F/
AP

/S
B 

G
ar

y 
Li

nd
le

y 
In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
w

ar
ds

 D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 
O

ut
lin

e 
pr

oj
ec

t p
la

n 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

M
an

ag
er

 (B
M

). 
BM

 to
 

di
sc

us
s 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
le

d 
Ac

ce
ss

 O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 lo

ok
 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
fu

nd
in

g.
 

 Al
l l

ib
ra

rie
s 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t w
or

ks
 

2.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 c

le
ar

 p
ric

in
g 

po
lic

y/
st

ra
te

gy
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

ou
tc

om
es

 
e.

g.
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

cu
st

om
er

 b
as

e 
in

cr
ea

se
  

 b.
 

En
ga

ge
 s

ta
ff,

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 k
ey

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

c.
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

po
lic

ie
s/

st
ra

te
gi

es
 in

 ‘b
ea

co
n’

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
d.

 
D

ra
ft 

St
ra

te
gy

 
e.

 
Se

ek
 m

em
be

r a
pp

ro
va

l f
or

 p
ric

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
– 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
, 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

, i
m

pa
ct

 
f. 

Im
pl

em
en

t s
tra

te
gy

 
g.

 
M

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 

h.
 

R
ep

or
t i

m
pa

ct
 

 

   Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
O

ct
 2

00
4 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

5 
Ap

ril
 –

 S
ep

t 2
00

5 
Se

pt
 2

00
5 

  M
H

/S
H

 
LM

AM
T 

  

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
  In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

  Pr
ic

in
g 

po
lic

y 
su

pp
or

ts
 a

cc
es

s 
of

 
pr

io
rit

y 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 R

M
BC

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 

 Ph
il 

R
 a

nd
 M

ar
ie

 H
ay

es
’ 

te
am

 n
ow

 le
ad

in
g 

on
 

th
is

. 

3.
 

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

 a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

b.
 

Se
cu

re
 fu

tu
re

 ro
le

, p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 fi
t w

ith
 S

po
rt 

& 
Le

is
ur

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

c.
 

D
ev

el
op

 p
ilo

t p
ro

je
ct

 w
ith

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 S
po

rt 
& 

ot
he

r S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

 
Au

th
or

iti
es

 (D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
Ar

ea
) 

d.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s 
fo

r p
ro

m
ot

in
g,

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

 e.
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
m

em
be

rs
 

f. 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 m
ar

ke
t p

la
n 

g.
 

Im
pl

em
en

t /
 re

la
un

ch
 

 

  M
ay

 2
00

4 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

4 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 

  M
H

/C
N

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 
Pr

om
ot

io
na

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 (C

aP
S)

 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

Sc
he

m
e 

en
ab

le
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 m

on
ito

r 
us

ag
e 

an
d 

tra
ck

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

 Sc
he

m
e 

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t a
nd

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

 Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

of
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

is
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 c

ar
d 

us
ag

e.
 

S.
 Y

or
ks

 c
ro

ss
-b

ou
nd

ar
y 

ca
rd

 u
se

 a
lre

ad
y 

in
 

pl
ac

e.
 

 R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

br
oa

de
r R

M
BC

 S
m

ar
t 

C
ar

d 
pr

op
os

al
s.

 

Page 73



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

4.
 

En
su

re
 a

ll 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 D

D
A 

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

SH
/M

H
/L

M
AM

T 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Te

am
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 to
 S

M
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 

Al
l n

ew
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

. 
Ac

tio
ne

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 fo

r P
FI

. 
Ac

ce
ss

 g
ro

up
 c

lo
se

ly
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 
• 

D
D

A 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
s 

ac
hi

ev
ab

le
 

• 
Su

rv
ey

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

im
pa

ct
 o

f p
ric

in
g 

po
lic

y 
• 

Su
rv

ey
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
im

pa
ct

 o
f R

ot
he

rc
ar

d 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

do
 n

ot
 m

ee
t D

D
A 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

by
 ta

rg
et

 d
at

e.
 P

ric
e 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 b
e 

a 
ba

rri
er

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ad
ve

rs
el

y 
af

fe
ct

s 
th

e 
ai

m
 o

f i
nc

re
as

in
g 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

Page 74



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1f
) D

ev
el

op
 a

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 p

la
n 

co
ve

rin
g 

al
l C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s’

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ta

ki
ng

 fu
ll 

ac
co

un
t o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 o
th

er
 s

ec
to

rs
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

/jo
in

t p
la

n 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ar

ea
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

cu
ltu

re
 w

ith
in

 a
ll 

Se
rv

ic
es

 o
f w

or
ki

ng
 to

 p
la

ns
. 

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
re

gu
la

r r
ep

or
tin

g 
of

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t p
la

ns
 a

nd
 ta

rg
et

s.
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

fin
al

 d
ra

ft 
of

 S
po

rt 
an

d 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 

 a.
 

D
ra

ft 
pl

an
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

gu
id

el
in

es
 

b.
 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
c.

 
Ag

re
e 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s,
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

th
em

es
 

d.
 

R
ep

or
t o

ut
co

m
es

 to
 m

em
be

rs
 

e.
 

Pu
bl

is
h 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

pl
an

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

 P
la

n 
  

  Fi
na

l d
ra

ft 
M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

C
on

su
lt 

M
ar

ch
 

20
04

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
20

04
 

Pu
bl

is
h 

fin
al

 
do

cu
m

en
t A

pr
il 

20
04

 
 

  R
O

/S
H

 
    

  An
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f 

pl
an

 re
po

rte
d 

to
  

D
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
U

se
r f

or
um

s 
Ke

y 
pa

rtn
er

s 

  Sp
or

ts
 S

tra
te

gy
 to

 b
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 b
y 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4.
 

D
ra

ft 
du

e 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

by
 e

nd
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r. 

    

2.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 s
er

vi
ce

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pl

an
 

 a.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
b.

 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 o
ne

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

SH
/ 

LG
SM

T 
G

K/
LM

AM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Le
ad

er
 a

nd
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 te

am
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 o
ne

 p
la

n 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 g
ui

de
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 
ta

ke
s 

ac
co

un
t o

f a
ll 

ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
lly

. 

N
ew

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

gu
id

el
in

es
 fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 
pl

an
s 

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 C

EO
.  

W
ill 

be
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

at
 C

LL
L 

le
ve

l. 
Fi

rs
t d

ra
ft 

O
ct

/N
ov

 
20

04
 

3.
 

D
ev

el
op

 S
po

rt 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ar
ou

nd
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

ca
l a

re
as

 
of

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

(N
or

th
, C

en
tra

l &
 S

ou
th

) t
o 

be
tte

r d
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
m

ee
t C

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
 a.

 
Ap

po
in

t n
ew

 p
os

ts
 –

 A
re

a 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

(A
FM

) a
nd

 A
re

a 
Sp

or
ts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

rs
 (S

D
O

) 
b.

 
AF

M
 &

 S
D

O
 to

 h
av

e 
jo

in
t r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r a

n 
ar

ea
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

re
a 

pl
an

s 
– 

1 
& 

3 
ye

ar
 (s

ee
 re

c.
 1

 a
ct

io
n 

2 
& 

3)
 

c.
 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 a

re
a 

pl
an

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

  Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
  

SH
/ 

LG
SM

T 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 o
ne

 p
la

n 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 g
ui

de
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 
ta

ke
s 

ac
co

un
t o

f a
ll 

ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
lly

. 

D
ra

ft 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
ag

re
ed

 
w

ith
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

Le
ad

er
.  

To
 b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 S
LT

 
an

d 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r. 
 

Su
bj

ec
t t

o 
co

nf
irm

at
io

n 
of

 b
ud

ge
ts

. 
Ap

po
in

tm
en

t o
f p

os
ts

 
co

m
pl

et
el

. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
Sh

ar
e 

pl
an

s 
w

ith
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

• 
C

on
tin

ua
lly

 a
ss

es
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 p
la

n 
in

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

fo
cu

si
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 fr
ag

m
en

te
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
re

du
ce

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

 

    

Page 75



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1g
) D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

R
ob

us
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 2
 

 Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 SH

/G
K 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

 R
ob

us
t s

ys
te

m
 in

 p
la

ce
 re

vi
ew

ed
 

an
nu

al
ly

 a
nd

 a
da

pt
ed

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 

W
or

ki
ng

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
ith

 
Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 

Le
is

ur
e 

In
st

itu
te

 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

C
en

tre
 

(L
IR

C
). 

Fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 e

nd
 o

f O
ct

 
20

04
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

    
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1h
) M

ak
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ai
m

s 
cl

ea
re

r a
nd

 m
or

e 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
by

 li
nk

in
g 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

im
s.

 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Ag
re

e 
cl

ea
r s

er
vi

ce
 a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 li

nk
ed

 to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s.
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
. 3

 (a
ls

o 
re

c.
 1

a 
an

d 
ou

tc
om

e 
1f

) 
 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 SH
/G

K 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 

A 
cl

ea
r a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 o

w
ne

d 
an

d 
un

de
rs

to
od

 b
y 

al
l m

em
be

rs
 o

f 
st

af
f 

M
ap

pi
ng

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ai
m

s 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 C
LL

L 
an

d 
L&

G
S 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 b
ei

ng
 

fin
al

is
ed

. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

      

Page 76



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1i
) S

et
 c

us
to

m
er

-b
as

ed
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r o
ut

co
m

es
, p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n,

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

co
st

 th
at

 d
el

iv
er

 c
ur

re
nt

 to
p 

25
 p

er
ce

nt
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 5
 y

ea
rs

. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

C
le

ar
 ta

rg
et

s 
se

t f
or

 
• 

ou
tc

om
es

 
• 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

• 
qu

al
ity

 
• 

co
st

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 2
 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
fo

r k
ey

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 
Fe

b 
20

05
 fo

r a
ll 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

 SH
/G

K 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

an
d 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 

 C
le

ar
 ta

rg
et

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
 Ta

rg
et

s 
re

gu
la

rly
 m

ea
su

re
d 

an
d 

re
po

rte
d 

 Ta
rg

et
s 

us
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 

Ta
rg

et
 s

et
tin

g 
w

ill
 fo

llo
w

 
ba

se
lin

e 
ex

er
ci

se
 a

nd
 

w
ill 

be
 c

om
pl

et
e 

by
 F

eb
 

20
05

 
  

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

    
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1j
) E

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
m

on
ito

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 ta
rg

et
s.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
. 2

 
Sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
O

ng
oi

ng
 th

er
ea

fte
r 

    

SH
/G

K
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

Sy
st

em
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 
C

ap
ac

ity
 to

 u
til

is
e 

an
d 

re
po

rt 
ex

is
ts

 
Pi

lo
t m

on
ito

rin
g 

w
ill 

ta
ke

 
pl

ac
e 

fro
m

 D
ec

 2
00

4.
 

Sy
st

em
s 

w
ill 

be
 fu

rth
er

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fro
m

 A
pr

il 
20

05
. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

    
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
    

Page 77



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1k
) L

in
k 

(ta
rg

et
s)

 to
 s

ta
ff 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

St
af

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t l

in
ke

d 
to

 c
le

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

im
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
/ta

rg
et

s.
 

 Pr
od

uc
e 

W
or

k 
fo

rc
e 

pl
an

. 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 1.
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
s 

in
to

 th
e 

R
M

B
C

  P
er

so
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
R

ev
ie

w
(P

D
R

)  
pr

oc
es

s 
 

 a.
 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

 u
se

d 
as

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
in

 P
D

R
 

 

 O
ct

 2
00

4 
 LG

SM
T 

LM
AM

T 
 

 PD
R

 6
 m

on
th

 
re

vi
ew

s 

Su
cc

es
s 

ju
dg

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 ta

rg
et

s 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 p

la
ns

 
N

ew
 c

or
po

ra
te

 P
D

R
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 b

ei
ng

 ro
lle

d 
ou

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

n 
w

ith
 

lin
ks

 to
 s

er
vi

ce
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 e

tc
.  

Ye
t t

o 
be

 
ap

pl
ie

d.
 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 7
 

 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
LG

SM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

on
 6

 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

 
 

St
af

f c
ap

ac
ity

 is
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 m

ee
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

ne
ed

s 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

Page 78



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

:  
2 

– 
4 

 
(3

 M
on

th
 T

ar
ge

ts
)  

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

2.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

a 
sm

al
l n

um
be

r o
f c

rit
ic

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 th
at

 w
ill

 d
riv

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

ea
m

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
m

an
ag

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

t b
ot

h 
of

fic
er

 a
nd

 p
ol

iti
ca

l l
ev

el
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
an

d 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 m
em

be
rs

. 
 R

ec
or

di
ng

 a
nd

 re
po

rti
ng

 s
ys

te
m

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d.
 

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ac

cu
ra

te
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
 im

pa
ct

 
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 P
lu

s 
pi

lo
te

d 
in

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

En
su

re
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
s 

ar
e 

al
ig

ne
d 

to
 C

LL
L 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

 a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 C
or

po
ra

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t T
ea

m
 a

nd
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

on
go

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n/

fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

an
d 

sy
st

em
s 

b.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 C

LL
L 

SM
T 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
co

m
m

on
 a

pp
ro

ac
h,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
jo

in
t 

ta
rg

et
s/

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

c.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 s
ha

re
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

ov
er

 
la

p/
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r  
jo

in
t d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n/
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t/r

ep
or

tin
g 

   

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
 O

ng
oi

ng
 u

nt
il 

Se
pt

 
20

04
 th

er
ea

fte
r 

 

SH
/G

K 
  R

ep
or

t a
s 

ab
ov

e 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 fi

t w
ith

 a
nd

 a
re

 e
m

be
dd

ed
 

in
  C

LL
L 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
 Ke

y 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pa
rtn

er
s,

 w
he

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
:  

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
M

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
 

R
ev

ie
w

in
g 

Al
ig

nm
en

t c
om

pl
et

e 
 Se

ni
or

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
re

 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
te

am
 

 SM
T 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

 Sh
ar

in
g 

of
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 fr

om
 D

ec
 0

4 
– 

M
ar

ch
 0

5 
 

2.
 

En
ga

ge
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

gu
id

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
(S

he
ffi

el
d 

H
al

la
m

 &
 

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 –

 L
IR

C
) 

 a.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
H

ea
dl

in
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

C
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

Sp
or

t 
En

gl
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 

b.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
Su

bs
id

ia
ry

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l/p
ar

tn
er

 n
ee

d 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

ty
pe

, m
et

ho
d 

an
d 

fre
qu

en
cy

 o
f d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
d.

 
D

ev
el

op
 s

ur
ve

y 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 

e.
 

D
et

er
m

in
e 

re
co

rd
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 s

ch
ed

ul
es

  
f. 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 s

ta
ff 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

ex
er

ci
se

s 
g.

 
Tr

ia
l a

ct
iv

ity
 in

 a
t l

ea
st

 th
re

e 
pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

– 
ad

ap
t a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 Ad
di

tio
na

l 
 h.

 
U

se
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ga
ps

, a
nd

 
 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
/b

as
e 

lin
e 

da
ta

 
 

   H
ea

dl
in

e 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 in
 p

la
ce

 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

     Al
l i

nd
ic

at
or

s 
an

d 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

SH
 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 Fi

rs
t r

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 

C
le

ar
 s

et
 o

f m
an

ag
ea

bl
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

 Ab
ilit

y 
to

 c
le

ar
ly

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 a

im
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
en

ga
ge

d 
an

d 
w

or
k 

is
 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g,

 s
lig

ht
ly

 
be

hi
nd

 s
ch

ed
ul

e.
 

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 b
y 

en
d 

of
 O

ct
ob

er
. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
C

on
tin

ua
lly

 a
ss

es
s 

ab
ilit

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
• 

C
on

tin
ua

lly
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 in
 d

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
pa

ct
 

• 
C

on
tin

ua
lly

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

ab
ilit

y 
of

 m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 u
se

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 to

 d
riv

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: F

ai
lu

re
 to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

ve
 b

es
t v

al
ue

 

Page 79



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
3.

 
Ac

tiv
el

y 
pr

om
ot

e 
a 

cl
ea

r v
is

io
n 

of
  C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

so
 th

at
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 a

re
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

’s
 in

te
nt

io
ns

 a
re

 fo
r t

he
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

   
R

ot
he

rh
am

, s
up

po
rt

 th
is

 
w

ith
 c

le
ar

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 c
om

po
ne

nt
s.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Ag
re

e 
cl

ea
r s

er
vi

ce
 a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 li

nk
ed

 to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s.
 

 C
on

so
lid

at
e 

ai
m

s 
ac

ro
ss

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
 C

as
ca

de
 ‘F

ut
ur

e 
Pe

rfe
ct

’ t
ar

ge
ts

 in
to

 w
ho

le
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

 Ai
m

s/
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 c
le

ar
ly

 s
up

po
rt 

C
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
 St

af
f w

ill 
ow

n/
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 a
im

s/
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. 
 C

la
rit

y 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t a

re
 n

ot
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 n

ew
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
 

 2.
 

R
ev

ie
w

  B
us

in
es

s 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 C

ul
tu

ra
l P

la
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 
ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
/p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 3.
 

Se
e 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

1f
, a

ct
io

n 
po

in
t 1

 a
nd

 2
 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

SH
/G

K 
  SH

/G
K 

Ti
e 

in
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
C

le
ar

 a
lig

nm
en

t w
ith

 a
ll 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 
R

ev
ie

w
 c

om
pl

et
e 

4.
 

Se
ni

or
 m

an
ag

er
s 

pr
od

uc
e 

re
dr

af
t o

f v
is

io
n,

 m
is

si
on

, a
im

s,
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

, 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

th
em

es
 li

nk
ed

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

/c
or

po
ra

te
/c

ul
tu

ra
l a

im
s,

 
et

c.
  

 a.
 

D
ra

ft 
re

fe
rre

d 
ba

ck
 to

 S
M

T/
 S

LT
 

b.
 

Sh
ar

e,
 im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
dr

af
t t

hr
ou

gh
 v

ar
io

us
 s

ta
ff/

te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
c.

 
Sh

ar
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

dr
af

t t
hr

ou
gh

 v
ar

io
us

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 e
xt

er
na

l 
pa

rtn
er

s/
fo

ru
m

s 
d.

 
Se

ek
 m

em
be

r a
pp

ro
va

l o
n 

m
is

si
on

, v
is

io
n,

 a
im

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   

SH
/G

K 
LM

AM
T 

  SH
/L

G
SM

T 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
   R

ep
or

t t
o 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

C
le

ar
 v

is
io

n 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 th
at

 is
 s

ha
re

d 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 w
ith

 a
ll 

in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
tie

s 

D
ra

fte
d 

an
d 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
an

d 
A 

W
ar

d.
 

        

5.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 w

ith
  

 • 
st

af
f -

 ‘h
ow

 d
o 

I c
on

tri
bu

te
 a

s 
in

di
vi

du
al

’ 
• 

cu
st

om
er

s 
• 

pa
rtn

er
s 

   
   

   
  

  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
SH

/L
G

SM
T 

G
K/

LM
AM

T 
  C

on
du

ct
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff,
 

cu
st

om
er

s 
an

d 
ke

y 
pa

rtn
er

s 

Vi
si

on
 a

nd
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

is
 v

is
ib

ly
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 a

t L
ei

su
re

 &
 G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
e 

si
te

s 
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 V
is

io
n 

an
d 

di
re

ct
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 

re
qu

es
t/w

eb
si

te
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 w

ill 
be

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

nc
e 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

gr
ee

d.
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
R

eg
ul

ar
ly

 s
ur

ve
y 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 s

ta
ff,

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
ai

m
s 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
• 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f v

is
io

n,
 a

im
s,

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

  
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: C
on

tin
ue

d 
la

ck
 o

f u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
  

Page 80



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
4.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

be
tte

r u
se

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

al
re

ad
y 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l t
o 

ta
rg

et
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 o

n 
th

os
e 

w
ith

 g
re

at
es

t n
ee

d.
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

C
le

ar
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ll 
re

le
va

nt
 d

at
a.

 
 D

ev
el

op
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
, i

nc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
, c

on
su

lta
tio

n,
 a

dv
oc

ac
y 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
 Sh

ar
e 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

ac
ro

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

re
as

. 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

cl
ea

r v
ie

w
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
th

em
es

 (e
.g

. Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e,
 H

ea
lth

, e
tc

) 
 a.

 
G

at
he

r a
nd

 re
vi

ew
 b

as
el

in
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fro
m

 o
th

er
 R

M
BC

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 

ex
te

rn
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 a

nd
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

.  
b.

 
R

ev
ie

w
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ba
se

lin
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

L&
G

S 
c.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
ga

ps
 in

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 fi
ll.

 
d.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

ow
n 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
 c

al
en

da
r a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

fo
r o

ng
oi

ng
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 –
 re

la
te

d 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
. 

e.
 

U
se

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g 

  

   In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ga
th

er
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Sy
st

em
s 

to
 fi

ll 
ga

ps
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

us
ed

 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

ta
rg

et
 

se
tti

ng
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

an
d 

on
go

in
g 

th
er

ea
fte

r 
 

R
O

 
LM

AM
T 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

Se
rv

ic
e 

is
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 a
ll 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
es

 it
 to

 in
fo

rm
 

pl
an

ni
ng

, s
et

 ta
rg

et
s,

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

. 

Pr
oc

es
s 

ha
s 

be
gu

n 
bu

t 
w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 th

ro
ug

h 
to

 
Fe

b 
20

05
 

2.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

st
 to

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
Ap

po
in

tm
en

t M
ay

  
20

04
 

SH
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ay

 2
00

4 

Po
st

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 u
se

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
to

 
su

pp
or

t s
en

io
r O

ffi
ce

rs
 

 

U
nd

er
 re

vi
ew

 p
en

di
ng

 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
R

eg
ul

ar
ly

 a
ss

es
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 d
at

a 
ga

th
er

in
g 

sy
st

em
s 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: I

ne
ffi

ci
en

t u
se

 o
f t

im
e 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
co

lle
ct

in
g 

da
ta

 th
at

 a
lre

ad
y 

ex
is

ts
. S

et
tin

g 
ta

rg
et

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 in

ac
cu

ra
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 M
is

se
d 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 s
ys

te
m

s 
al

re
ad

y 
se

t u
p 

to
 g

at
he

r d
at

a 

Page 81



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: 5
 –

 1
0 

(6
 M

on
th

 T
ar

ge
ts

) 
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
5.

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 b
et

te
r u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f p

ot
en

tia
l c

us
to

m
er

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r n

ee
ds

 b
y 

us
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r u
sa

ge
 

an
d 

no
n-

us
ag

e 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 re

gu
la

r p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 (a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 R
ec

.4
 a

bo
ve

 a
nd

 R
ec

. 6
 b

el
ow

). 
 Ac

cu
ra

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ba

se
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
 u

sa
ge

 to
 in

fo
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
m

ar
ke

tin
g.

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s:
 fo

r I
m

m
ed

ia
te

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 –
 c

us
to

m
er

 
co

m
m

en
ts

/c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

a.
 

En
su

re
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

vi
si

bl
e 

at
 s

ite
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pr
om

ot
ed

 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 a
na

ly
se

 c
om

m
en

ts
/c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
c.

 
D

ev
el

op
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r f
ee

db
ac

k 
to

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

on
 a

ct
io

ns
 ta

ke
n 

d.
 

Bu
ild

 in
to

 m
on

th
ly

 m
an

ag
er

s 
re

po
rt 

e.
 

U
se

 to
 in

fo
rm

 s
ho

rt 
an

d 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g 

 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
JT

/M
H

/P
G

 
LM

AM
T 

 Se
ni

or
 

M
an

ag
er

s 

In
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
m

on
th

ly
 

re
po

rts
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

in
 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

(a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
) 

 

C
us

to
m

er
s 

fe
el

 a
bl

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
 w

el
co

m
ed

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
de

d 
to

. 
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f n

eg
at

iv
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
. 

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

pr
op

os
al

s 
dr

af
te

d.
  A

L 
at

te
nd

in
g 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

O
m

bu
ds

m
an

 c
ou

rs
e 

on
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

(1
1/

04
) t

o 
al

lo
w

 fu
rth

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

 
2.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e/

ev
en

t p
ar

tic
ip

an
t f

ee
db

ac
k 

by
 w

ay
 o

f e
va

lu
at

io
n 

fo
rm

s 
a.

 
En

su
re

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
ac

tiv
el

y 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
b.

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ga

th
er

ed
 c

en
tra

lly
 a

nd
 u

se
d 

to
 in

fo
rm

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
c.

 
U

se
 to

 in
fo

rm
 s

ho
rt 

an
d 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
  on

go
in

g 

JT
 

LM
AM

T 
  Se

ni
or

 
m

an
ag

er
s 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

de
liv

er
y 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

05
. 

3.
 

Pl
an

ne
d/

ta
rg

et
ed

 s
ur

ve
ys

 o
f u

se
r a

nd
 n

on
 u

se
r 

a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 E
m

m
a 

H
ay

es
 (R

M
BC

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n)
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
is

tin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

ag
re

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
us

e/
ac

ce
ss

 (e
.g

. f
oc

us
 

gr
ou

ps
, A

re
a 

As
se

m
, R

ea
ch

ou
t a

nd
 o

th
er

s)
 

c.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ne
ed

s 
d.

 
Ag

re
e 

tim
et

ab
le

/p
er

io
d 

fo
r c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
e.

 
U

se
 to

 in
fo

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g/

ta
rg

et
 s

et
tin

g 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Ti
m

et
ab

le
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

Ap
ril

 
20

04
 

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
 

SH
/G

K 
 Se

ni
or

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

R
eg

ul
ar

 fe
ed

ba
ck

/in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

: 
in

fo
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
im

pr
ov

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 

In
iti

al
 m

ee
tin

g 
ha

s 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e.
 F

ur
th

er
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

is
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
s.

 

Page 82



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

 / 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

4.
 

In
ve

st
 in

 c
us

to
m

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

: 
a.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

cu
st

om
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

– 
ag

e,
 g

en
de

r, 
po

st
 c

od
e,

 e
tc

 
c.

 
Tr

ac
k 

cu
st

om
er

s 
– 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
ey

 a
re

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
d.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ire

ct
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

 
e.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
le

ve
ls

  
f. 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

 in
 3

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
s 

pi
lo

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
g.

 
Fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

 s
er

vi
ce

s/
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 s

ui
te

d 
to

 u
se

r n
ee

ds
 

  Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
 

        

M
H

  
 Se

ni
or

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

  Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

 C
le

ar
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 n

on
 

us
ag

e 
 Ab

ilit
y 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ire

ct
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

 Fu
nd

in
g 

no
w

 s
ec

ur
ed

 fo
r 

sc
op

in
g.

 B
T 

co
lle

ag
ue

s 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f C
R

M
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. D
ue

 fo
r 

re
po

rt 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
en

d 
O

ct
 2

00
4 

5.
 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ta

ff 
tra

in
in

g 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

C
om

m
en

ci
ng

 J
un

e 
20

04
 a

nd
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

th
er

ea
fte

r 

JT
 

LG
SM

T 
LM

AM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
C

LL
L 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
G

ro
up

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

 

St
af

f a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

in
 

st
af

f t
ra

in
in

g 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4.

 
PD

R
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

d 
tra

in
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ith
 L

IR
C

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
R

eg
ul

ar
ly

 a
ss

es
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 d
at

a 
ga

th
er

in
g 

sy
st

em
s 

• 
As

se
ss

 u
sa

ge
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

al
ys

is
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 in
fo

rm
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

us
ag

e 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

Se
cu

rin
g 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: C
on

tin
ue

d 
la

ck
 o

f a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 m

on
ito

r c
us

to
m

er
 u

sa
ge

 a
nd

 n
on

-u
sa

ge
. C

on
tin

ue
d 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 u

sa
ge

. R
es

tri
ct

ed
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 m
ar

ke
t t

o 
ta

rg
et

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
 

Page 83



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
6.

 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 w

hi
ch

 fo
cu

se
s 

on
 

ou
tc

om
es

. 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

3 
ye

ar
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 d
ev

el
op

ed
, i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

d.
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
su

pp
or

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
fro

m
 R

M
BC

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
na

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 (C

aP
S)

 re
so

ur
ce

 
 2.

 
En

ga
ge

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
to

  
 a.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 m
ar

ke
t r

es
ea

rc
h 

– 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 n

on
 u

sa
ge

 e
tc

 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

br
an

d 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ai

m
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

d.
 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t 
e.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

m
es

sa
ge

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

f. 
C

la
rif

y 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

cr
ite

ria
 

g.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l p

la
n 

– 
ta

ki
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
h.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 m

ea
su

re
 im

pa
ct

 o
f p

la
n 

i. 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 Im

pl
em

en
t m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gy

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 p

ar
tn

er
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 

  M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

         St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
ad

y 
to

 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

JT
/P

G
 

 JT
/P

G
 

 LM
AM

T 

 R
ep

or
t s

tra
te

gy
 to

 
SM

T 
Au

gu
st

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 R
ep

or
t i

m
pa

ct
 to

 
SM

T 
& 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
  

C
le

ar
 b

ra
nd

 fo
r t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 th

at
 is

 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d 

by
 u

se
rs

 
an

d 
no

n 
us

er
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 s
ite

s 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 b

ei
ng

 
br

oa
de

ne
d 

to
 

en
co

m
pa

ss
 a

ll 
of

 C
LL

L.
  

In
te

rim
 re

po
rt 

w
ith

 
ou

tli
ne

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
D

iv
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s.

  F
ur

th
er

 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
w

ith
 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

pe
nd

in
g 

to
 

re
vi

ew
 ti

m
e 

sc
al

es
 fo

r 
am

en
de

d 
br

ie
f. 

  

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
of

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 (h
ow

 m
an

y,
 w

he
re

 a
nd

 w
he

n)
 

• 
C

lip
pi

ng
s 

fro
m

 lo
ca

l m
ed

ia
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 

• 
Pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t w

ith
in

 p
ar

tn
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 (e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
ta

rg
et

 re
sp

on
se

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

em
ai

ls
, f

ee
db

ac
k 

on
 n

ew
s 

sh
ee

t e
tc

) 
• 

Le
ve

l o
f e

nq
ui

rie
s 

to
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

ffi
ce

 (r
el

at
ed

 to
 s

pe
ci

fic
 is

su
es

 o
r t

ar
ge

t a
ud

ie
nc

es
) 

• 
N

um
be

rs
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 a
cc

es
si

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

 
• 

Sa
m

pl
e 

of
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
fo

un
d 

ou
t a

bo
ut

 th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t/s

er
vi

ce
 e

tc
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

Se
cu

rin
g 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 re

ve
nu

e 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: R

ed
uc

ed
 s

uc
ce

ss
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 ta

rg
et

s 
ai

m
ed

 a
t i

nc
re

as
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n.
 R

es
tri

ct
ed

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

co
m

e 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n.

 U
nc

er
ta

in
ty

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 m
ee

t p
ot

en
tia

l 
de

m
an

d 
an

d 
m

ar
ke

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 

Page 84



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
7.

 
En

su
re

 th
at

 s
ta

ff 
ha

s 
th

e 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

hi
ch

 m
ee

ts
 n

ee
d 

by
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
in

g 
st

af
f t

o 
be

 
ab

le
 to

 fi
t f

ut
ur

e 
de

liv
er

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
fo

rm
al

is
ed

 w
or

k 
fo

rc
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

la
n.

 
 D

ev
el

op
 th

e 
C

ap
ab

ilit
y 

of
 a

ll 
St

af
f t

o 
ca

rry
 o

ut
 d

ut
ie

s.
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

  P
hi

l H
ow

e/
Tr

ac
ey

 P
ar

ki
n 

(R
M

BC
)  

 a.
 

D
is

cu
ss

 h
ow

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

pl
an

 
b.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

ct
io

ns
 –

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

af
f c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

pl
an

 
d.

 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 P
D

R
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

e.
 

M
on

ito
r, 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 R
ep

or
t p

ro
gr

es
s 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Pl
an

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

SH
/G

K/
JC

 
  R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
an

d 
6 

m
on

th
ly

 th
er

ea
fte

r 

St
af

f a
re

 w
el

l t
ra

in
ed

 a
nd

 fe
el

 
co

nf
id

en
t i

n 
ca

rry
in

g 
ou

t t
he

ir 
du

tie
s 

O
ut

co
m

e 
of

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

w
or

k 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 s
tra

te
gy

 
an

d 
te

m
pl

at
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 
en

d 
Se

pt
 0

4.
 W

or
k 

to
 

co
m

m
en

ce
 O

ct
 0

4.
 

2.
 

R
ec

ru
it 

ne
w

 S
ta

ff 
– 

 
 a.

 
Ar

ea
 F

ac
ilit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

b.
 

As
si

st
 M

an
ag

er
s 

c.
 

Fi
tn

es
s 

Su
ite

 M
an

ag
er

,  
d.

 
Se

ni
or

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
e.

 
PE

 a
nd

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
f. 

Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
 

Ap
ril

 –
 M

ay
  2

00
4 

SH
/M

H
/J

T 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 
  

A 
qu

al
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 b

ei
ng

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
 M

aj
or

ity
 o

f O
ffi

ce
rs

 n
ow

 
in

 p
os

t 
 1 

As
st

 M
an

ag
er

 v
ac

an
cy

 
at

 H
C

L 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
As

se
ss

m
en

t o
f d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
ga

in
st

 s
ta

ff 
ne

ed
s 

• 
As

se
ss

m
en

t o
f s

ta
ff 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

• 
PD

R
 c

om
pe

te
nc

y 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

Se
cu

rin
g 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: F
ai

lu
re

 a
ch

ie
ve

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 d

ue
 to

 la
ck

 o
f s

ta
ff 

ca
pa

ci
ty

/c
om

pe
te

nc
y 

Page 85



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
8.

 
En

su
re

 th
at

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
fo

cu
se

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

ad
op

tin
g 

a 
m

or
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 li
ke

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t w
ith

ou
t j

eo
pa

rd
iz

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, b
y 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 p
re

m
iu

m
 p

ric
in

g 
an

d 
di

sc
ou

nt
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Pl

an
ne

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 m
ak

in
g 

be
st

 u
se

 o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 m

ee
t t

ar
ge

ts
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

 in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
in

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
re

as
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

 in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 e
xt

er
na

l r
ev

en
ue

 fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 L

ei
su

re
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s.

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

 o
th

er
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
Pr

iv
at

e 
an

d 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
s 

 
 a.

 
D

ev
el

op
 S

po
rt 

& 
Le

is
ur

e 
N

et
w

or
ks

 
b.

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 ‘g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e’
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 
c.

 
C

on
su

lta
nc

y 
su

pp
or

t –
 L

IR
C

 &
 A

ud
it 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 
d.

 
U

se
 n

ew
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 to
 b

rin
g 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
ab

ilit
ie

s 
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
  Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

an
d 

on
go

in
g 

   

M
H

 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

G
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d,

 a
da

pt
ed

 to
 

ne
ed

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

to
 e

ffe
ct

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

N
ew

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
br

ou
gh

t i
de

as
,  

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 a

nd
 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 
 Al

so
 s

ee
 A

ct
io

n 
2 

Pa
ge

 
6.

 

2.
 

D
ev

el
op

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 c
le

ar
ly

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

pr
io

rit
is

at
io

n 
of

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

 (s
ee

 R
ec

. 1
a,

 a
ct

io
n 

po
in

t 2
 &

 3
) 

 a.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

pr
em

iu
m

 p
ric

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
/p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
te

rn
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
& 

Fe
b 

20
05

 (1
 &

 3
 y

ea
r 

pl
an

s 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y)
 

M
H

/L
M

AM
T 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
 Pr

ic
in

g 
ch

an
ge

s 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 S
M

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

of
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

fro
m

 
bo

th
 ta

rg
et

 a
nd

 n
on

 ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f e
xt

er
na

l r
ev

en
ue

 
fu

nd
in

g 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

. 
 Li

nk
s 

to
 p

ag
e 

10
 a

ct
io

n 
1 

an
d 

pa
ge

 1
1 

ac
tio

ns
 2

 
& 

3.
 

3.
 

Al
so

 S
EE

 R
ec

. 1
e)

 &
 R

ec
.5

 
 

  
 

 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f i
m

pa
ct

 o
f d

is
co

un
t/p

re
m

iu
m

 p
ric

in
g 

on
 u

sa
ge

 a
nd

 in
co

m
e 

 
• 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f i
nc

om
e 

ag
ai

ns
t i

nc
om

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
• 

An
al

ys
is

 o
f i

nc
om

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 fr

om
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 s

ou
rc

es
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

Li
m

ite
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 ta

rg
et

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
 T

im
e 

sc
al

es
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 re
vi

ew
 o

f p
ric

in
g 

po
lic

y.
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: C

on
tin

ue
d 

lim
ite

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 ta
rg

et
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

 R
es

tri
ct

ed
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 m
ee

t p
rio

rit
ie

s 

Page 86



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
9.

 
C

re
at

e 
an

d 
ta

ke
 u

p 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
jo

in
s 

up
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
, e

.g
. t

ou
ris

m
, t

ra
ns

po
rt 

op
er

at
or

s 
an

d 
ke

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 in

 a
re

as
 s

uc
h 

as
 

he
al

th
, c

rim
e 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
fo

r l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e.
 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 s
ha

re
d 

at
 k

ey
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

gr
ou

ps
. 

 Ag
re

em
en

t r
ea

ch
ed

 o
n 

w
he

re
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

ca
n 

be
 m

ax
im

is
ed

. 
 Jo

in
t r

es
ou

rc
es

 b
ui

lt 
in

to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

pr
oc

es
se

s.
 

 Li
nk

s 
to

 k
ey

 s
tra

te
gi

es
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 (e
g 

ED
P,

 C
rim

e 
an

d 
D

is
or

de
r S

tra
te

gy
) 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
 a.

 
At

te
nd

 P
C

T 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

gr
ou

p 
b.

 
At

te
nd

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
gr

ou
p 

 
c.

 
C

o-
or

di
na

te
 P

E 
an

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
po

rt 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

G
ro

up
 

d.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ot
he

r k
ey

 g
ro

up
s/

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

at
te

nd
 

 2.
   

  P
re

pa
re

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 

  Fe
b 

20
04

 a
nd

 th
en

 
on

go
in

g 
M

ay
 2

00
4 

an
d 

th
en

 o
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 - 

bi
m

on
th

ly
 

 M
ay

 2
00

4 

  SH
 

JT
 

PE
 p

os
t 

 SH
/M

H
/J

T/
PG

 
LM

AM
T 

 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
LG

SM
T 

& 
SM

T 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

R
eg

ul
ar

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t k
ey

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

 Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
 

 Sh
ar

ed
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 
im

pa
ct

 

At
te

nd
an

ce
 a

t j
oi

nt
 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 P
C

T.
  

C
on

tin
ue

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

PC
T 

on
 V

al
le

y 
Al

lo
tm

en
t 

Pr
oj

ec
t. 

 PC
T 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 G

ro
up

 a
tte

nd
ed

 
by

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
 &

 F
itn

es
s 

C
o-

or
di

na
to

r w
ho

 w
ill 

fe
ed

 in
 to

 th
e 

he
al

th
 &

 
Fi

tn
es

s 
Fo

ru
m

 to
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
in

 
O

ct
ob

er
/N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

 Bu
si

ne
ss

 M
an

ag
er

 
Le

is
ur

e 
& 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
at

te
nd

in
g 

PC
T 

St
ra

te
gy

 
G

ro
up

. 
 Al

so
 S

EE
 R

ec
. 1

f) 
ac

tio
n 

po
in

t 1
 

 
 

 
 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
Ev

al
ua

te
 s

uc
ce

ss
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 jo
in

t s
te

er
in

g 
gr

ou
p 

ac
tiv

ity
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

C
ap

ac
ity

, r
ea

di
ne

ss
 a

nd
 w

ill 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 R

ed
uc

ed
 im

pa
ct

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 R
es

tri
ct

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

Page 87



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
10

. 
Pu

bl
is

h 
a 

cl
ea

r c
us

to
m

er
 c

ha
rt

er
 fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 s

o 
th

at
 u

se
rs

 k
no

w
 w

ha
t s

er
vi

ce
 th

ey
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 g
et

tin
g.

  
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
.1

c)
 , 

ac
tio

n 
po

in
ts

 1
0 

an
d 

12
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

 

Page 88



  
 

PERFORMANCE AND SCRUTINY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
26th November, 2004 

 
Present:- Councillor Stonebridge (in the Chair); Councillors Clarke, Doyle, Hall, 
License, G. A. Russell, R. S. Russell, Sangster and Whelbourn. 
 
Also in attendance was Councillor Ellis, Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Environmental Services, for item 69 below 
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor St.John.  
 
68. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.  

 
 There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting. 

 
69. NEIGHBOURHOOD DEVELOPMENT  

 
 Further to Minute No. 73 of the meeting of the Environment Scrutiny 

Panel held on 18th November, 2004, the Committee considered the 
submitted report presented by the Executive Director, Neighbourhoods 
setting out the local and national context in which the Council’s proposals 
for neighbourhood development was set. 
 
The report put forward proposals for the development of neighbourhood 
management and provided a summary of the steps that would be needed 
to be taken to establish effective arrangements. It also recognised the 
importance of creating the right conditions for neighbourhood 
management to develop and to develop confidence in the Council’s 
commitment to lead. 
 
An action plan had been produced, submitted as an appendix, the first six 
months of which would enable a proper insight to be gained of where the 
Council was and an understanding of how far its partners were prepared 
to go in joining force with the Authority to tackle certain issues. A 
corporate task group had been established to ensure that the actions 
were taken forward. 
 
The Executive Director, Neighbourhoods and Cabinet Member for 
Housing and Environmental Services elaborated on the action taken and 
proposals. 
 
It was noted that the report had been presented to, and received by, 
Corporate Management Team and Cabinet on the 2nd September and 
10th November, 2004 respectively. 
 
A question and answer session ensued and the following issues were 
covered :- 
 
- consultation 
- elected Member involvement 

Agenda Item 14Page 89



 

 

- area assembly input 
- programme area restructuring 
- identifying skills fit for purpose and managing change 
- timescales 
 
 
 
- risks and uncertainties relating to :- 
 
 - co-ordination and understanding 
 - service delivery 
 - reputation 
 - sustainability 
 
- option appraisals 
- area resource coding 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 
 
(2) That, as far as scrutiny is concerned, progress reports and option 
appraisals be submitted to this Committee. 
 
(3) That consideration be given to establishing area resource coding. 
 

70. EVALUATION OF SCRUTINY IN ROTHERHAM  
 

 The Committee considered a report by the Head of Scrutiny indicating an 
opportunity to consider a self evaluation framework of scrutiny activity. 
Also submitted was the Centre for Public Scrutiny’s published framework. 
 
It was hoped that such evaluation would be able to :- 
 
- demonstrate evidence of achievement 
- identify areas for improvement 
- highlight potential barriers to improvement 
 
Whilst some evaluation was carried out through Scrutiny’s annual report, it 
was thought timely to utilise more objective measures and identify the way 
in which scrutiny adds value to the Council’s work overall. 
 
General discussion ensued and the following issues were raised :- 
 
- need for a facilitator to ask questions and extract answers 
 
- format of questionnaire with a view that multi-choice style would be 

easier to answer and analyse 
 
- self evaluation exercise should not just be limited to scrutiny 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 

Page 90



  
 

 
(2) That a further report be submitted, early in the new year, on proposals 
for a suitable questionnaire format for the evaluation process. 
 

71. BUDGET ISSUES - ROTHERHAM MBC AND GERSHON  
 

 The Committee considered a report by the Head of Scrutiny highlighting 
the need to consider scrutiny’s input into the budget process. This would 
include consideration of the current financial position and priorities and 
pressures for the coming year. 
 
Also submitted was an LGIU briefing on Sir Peter Gershon’s Efficiency 
Review. 
 
Discussion ensued and the following issues were raised : 
 
- need to raise the spectre of Gershon in budget meetings 
 
- need for an all Member seminar on the impact of Gershon on the 

Budget 
 
- need for budget information not data at scrutiny panel meetings, such 

information to cover performance of the budget and be available well 
before the meeting 

 
It was noted that individual scrutiny panels had determined dates for 
budget consideration and also that the Audit Commission had requested 
attendance at such scrutiny panel budget deliberations. 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 
 
(2) That an all Member seminar be requested on the impact of Gershon 
on the Budget and consideration be given to input from the LGIU and 
inviting representatives from other local authorities. 
 
(3) That the meeting of this Committee scheduled for 10th December, 
2004 be postponed until Friday, 17th December, 2004 at 2.00 p.m. to 
facilitate consideration of the Budget following such considerations by all 
the individual scrutiny panels. 
 
(Note: the start time of the meeting was subsequently amended to 9.30 
a.m.) 
 

72. MINUTES  
 

 Resolved:- That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 12th 
November, 2004 be approved as a correct record for signature by the 
Chairman. 
 

73. MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE MEMBERS CONSULTATION 

Page 91



 

 

ADVISORY GROUP  
 

 Resolved:- That the minutes of the meeting of the Members Consultation 
Advisory Group held on 27th October, 2004 be noted. 
 

74. WORK IN PROGRESS  
 

 Members of the Committee reported on the following issues :- 
 
(a) Councillor License reported a successful session of the Children and 

Young Peoples Scrutiny Working Party 
 
(b) Councillor Hall reported that witnesses had been interviewed as part 

of the Wardens review 
 
 
 
 
(c) Councillor Stonebridge reported : 
 
 - that the LSP Review Group had held its second meeting and 

issues had been identified 
 
 - that progress had been made on a Member to Member protocol 
 

75. CALL-IN  
 

 There were no formal call in requests. 
 

 

Page 92



Agenda Item 15Page 93
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 95
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


